LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
1220 LAKEWAY DRIVE
BELLINGHAM, WASHINGTON 98229

REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

Auwngust 9, 2017
6:30 p.m. — Regular Session
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission. Please state your name prior to
making comments.

3. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
4. CONSENT AGENDA
5. SPECIFIC ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

A. Geneva Sewer Pump Station RH2 Presentation
B. Notth Shore Water Consolidation Policy Issues

6. OTHER BUSINESS

7. MANAGER’S REPORT

8. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

9. Executive Session Per RCW 42.30.140(4) General Manager Performance Evaluation — 15 minutes

10. ADJOURNMENT

001



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL

DATE SUBMITTED: August 9 17, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS _— /]
FROM: Bill Hunter MANAGER APPROVAL NZ.d5
MEETING AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2017 )
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.A.
SUBJECT: Geneva Sewer Pump Station Predesign Report
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = | 1. Preliminary Cost Estimate Compatison
NUMBER OF PAGES 5
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: :

RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION,/ | INFORMATIONAL/

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED | MOTION OTHER []

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Spring 2017 the District contracted with RH2 for predesign services for the Geneva Sewer
Pump Station Improvements. The initial scope of work includes topogtraphic surveying,
predesign, and permitting. The contract also included a feasibility study to determine if Par
Sewer Pump Station could be eliminated by the installation of a gravity sewer main.

RH2 will present the predesign report for Geneva Sewer Pump Station Improvements. There
are several alternative designs, each with its own set of benefits and challenges. RH2 will run
thru each alternative and discuss the risks and costs of each. Staff met with RH2 on several
occasions to discuss the alternatives and will make a recommendation at the meeting.

We do have some preliminary information on Par Sewer Pump Station which shows there is
enough elevation difference to install a gravity pipe. Howevet, staff and RH2 are still in the
process of gathering information on the feasibility of installing the pipe and potential permitting
requirements. The Par Sewer Pump Station feasibility study will be presented at a future
meeting, but we will share what we know so far.

602



FISCAL IMPACT

Geneva Sewer Pump Station Improvements

The alternative costs are fairly close to each other except Alternate 2 which includes
a building for a generator and electrical panels.

Alternates 1, 3, and 4 range from $700k to $730k (for design through construction
and include 25% contingencies and sales tax).

The District’s 2017 budget includes $200k for the Geneva Sewer Pump Station
predesign, permitting, design, and bidding. The current contract with RH2 is about
$102k for predesign and permitting, leaving about $98k for design and bidding which
appears to be adequate.

The original conceptual cost estimate for the capital project was $475k but did not
include 700 lineal feet of sewer force main replacement. Staff is projecting $650k
will need to be allocated in next year’s budget for the Geneva Sewer Pump Station
Improvements construction and services during construction.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

See proposed motion.

PROPOSED MOTION

Authorize staff to proceed with permitting design Alternative # and to
begin scope of work and fee negotiations with RH2 for detailed design through bidding for the
Geneva Sewer Pump Station Improvements Project.

003



| 000°0LLS
| ooo'ses

000018
000°5P$

| 000'¥8$ :

| apewa)y 0) pesedwoy eouasaa %
1809 J98(0ad [ejoL

uoneibayu) weysAs joquo)

(9%8) JBIsIaAQ uoRanysucH

(%51) ubiseq Buuaauibug

uogangsuo) g3

si4 Aq

| Bulumy w jeanoe)g pue

Jojessues) Asuabiawzg
Jajjedw N 36414

‘10)ereu9s) Asusbiowzy
| I0OPINQ $89]OA0T B YHWIS

(9%62) AouaBuguon
(%6'8) LSSM
Bupsing adid 10 PECH J0 SPISIND 11D Uedo] 1| WeWasE(day UJEw 90104 L g]
uoRINASUC) Uole}s dwing |e}oIgng
SpJoday uodnasuo)[ z1 $PJ028Y UOHINIISUOD Gy
Buluies] JeumQ ays-up pue sienuely Weo| L1 Buiujes | JSUMQ 8)SUQ b'Y|
SHOM BIX3 pajoang-1eumg 9sIN] o) YHOM ENXT PaJOALP-1oumQ 9SIN €'Y
swajsis [0auo)| 6
leoupoe3| 8
siojo pue sdwnd| 2
[eaueyosp | 9 sjuswanosdw)
leamonag| g uohes dwngd 1emag easuss) 'y
Buidwng Lesodws) | ¢
sop aus| €
[04uU0) UogEjusWIpag pue uoisoid Auelodwa) | Z
00 /23 5 UO[EZ||[GOWa/UCHEZIIGON| | UOREZIIQOLISQ PUB UCREZIIGON - | 'Y
- Bulumy Jepun feaunoe|g uopdusseq "ON "ON W p|g

LY

wostpdwe) sewmsy 1507 rafoad Livumipag

spuawRAcsdu] uonelg dung JamMag 84U - GSMMT

uosedwo 3809 36414 pue 138 - 1y aiqeL

004



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: August 2, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS )
FROM: MANAGER APPROVAL [40#
MEETING AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2017 '
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.B.
SUBJECT: Draft Water Consolidation Repott & Discussion
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = 1. Copy of District Mission Statement D)
NUMBER OF PAGES 2. Water Rights Memo From District Legal Counsel ()
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL:

3. Draft Water Consolidation Report with Survey Results (4| )

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION [] OTHER [X]

RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL/

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Last year the District received a $30,000 grant from the Washington State Department of
Health (WDOH) to evaluate the feasibility of consolidating small private water systems and
other water usets within the North Shore into out larger system. WDOH is a proponent of
consolidating small water systems into larger well run systems for both public health, regulatory,
and efficiency purposes. They have annually budgeted financial resources to encourage public
water districts and cities to evaluate such opportunities. Wilson Engineering was contracted by
the District to conduct out evaluation along the North Shore.

Ptesently the District provides water to approximately 39 customers through its Agate Heights
well and water treatment system and to another 70 customers via water it purchases from the
City of Bellingham in the Eagle Ridge neighborhood. The balance of residential properties in
the North Shote area draw their water from small private systems, individual wells, or directly
from Lake Whatcom.

On June 20, 2017 the District held a public meeting with residents in order to present
information on the Wilson evaluation and to gage public opinion in the study area. Since the
20", staff has reviewed feedback received from the public meeting and submitted 2 follow-up
sutvey to 500 + property owners. The purposes of today’s agenda topic are to:

® consider public input received at the June meeting and in the follow-up survey;

Page 1

00

5



® present Wilson Engineering’s consolidation report in advance of submittal to the
State;

® hear from legal counsel on District water right implications;
® provide the Board an opportunity to consider potential options; and

e obtain further direction from the Board.

Note — Attachments 2 and 3 are forthcoming, and if not included with the Bill Agenda
will be emailed to the Commissioners by Friday, August 4.

FISCAL IMPACT

Any detailed fiscal analysis on potential consolidation, and cost sharing between water usets is
not available for this meeting. Such information being produced is dependent on further
ditection from the Board. However, broad impacts are included in the Wilson report as
presented on June 20.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

There is no staff recommendation at this time. This meeting is really for information,
discussion, and possible direction to staff. The following is a proposed list of subjects for
discussion. Note - The following is a guide only based upon what staff has discussed
internally and heard the Board previously discuss. This is not all inclusive and likely

will not be resolved in one meeting:

1. District mission statement. Does this fit into our existing mission statement (introduced by
Patrick Sorensen)?

2. Draft Water Consolidation Report with sutvey results (Melanie Mankamyer, Wilson
Engineering).

3. Water rights discussion (Bob Carmichael, District legal counsel).

4. Notth Shore water consolidation policy questions (all).

® Does the District want to connect the Eagle Ridge and Agate Heights water
systems together? What are the benefits and disadvantages?

® Does the District want to stop purchasing City water?

® Do we want to be advocates of connecting small private water systems along the
North Shore into the District system?

Page 2



Is the District going to requite those with existing water/sewer covenants issued
pteviously by the District to ultimately connect to the system, assuming that the
water system is expanded? Would these property owners be considered automatic
yes votes toward expansion/consolidation?

WDOE requites some propetty ownets with permitted lake draws “to connect to a
public water supply when connection to such system is practical and discontinue
use from the lake.” (WDOE language in lake water permif) . Should these property

ownets be considered automatic yes votes toward expansion/consolidation?

Does the District want to apply for a DWSRF consolidation loan, with the
potential for 50% principal reduction?

Does the Board want staff to proceed further with this subject beyond submitting
the Final Feasibility Study to WDOH? If so, in what direction would that be in?

PROPOSED MOTION

Not applicable for this meeting.

Page 3

007



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

MISSION AND GOALS

Mission

To provide the best possible water and sewer services to District customers at an
affordable cost, and in a way that contributes to protecting Lake Whatcom’s
water quality.

Goals

e To provide safe and reliable drinking water and sewerage collection to District
customers.

e To establish connection charges and utility rates necessary to maintain the
District's financial viability.

» To protect the natural resources within the Lake Whatcom watershed through
cooperative efforts with other community and governmental organizations.

e To be recognized as an outstanding public utility that is responsive to the
diverse expectations of its customers.

¢ To maintain the District’s facilities through effective planning, prevention, and
corrective maintenance practices.

e To provide sewer and water service to those portions of the District as may
reasonably be served.

e To have an organization environment that is responsive to customer needs,
promotes teamwork, and allows all people to achieve their full potential.

X:\users\aa\LWWSD\Mission and Goals.doc O n 8
¥



NOTE TO BOARD - THIS DRAFT IS A WORK IN PROGRESS -
PLEASE REVIEW CONTENT AND THEMES ONLY
(Not gl:gmmar and punctuation)

g

LAKE WHATCOM_WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
Whatcom County, Washington-

NORTHSHORE CONSOLIDATION FEASIBILITY STUDY
WHATCOM COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Department of Health Contract N21980

WILSON ENGINEERING, LLC
Consulting Engineers
805 Dupont Street, Suite 7
Bellingham, Washington 98225
Project # 2016-093
August 2017

009



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
NORTHSHORE CONSOLIDATION FEASIBILITY STUDY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

010



5.5 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE IMPACTS ......c.ceceeeereerssseeeeeeseeseseoseseesesssnes 8
6.0 PUBLIC MEETING AND OUTREACH FEEDBACK .......cevmvemeeememreeessessmsesssssssesases 9
6.1 SUMMARY OF QUESTIONNAIRE RESPONSES ........ccovoeverreeereesrseeneessseesmssmsssssenns 9
6.2 OTHER CONCERNS / COMMENTS .........ccovuveceececmrseeeseeesesessmsessessnssssssmsessmssenes 10
7.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS ........cooeeermrreesmeessseeemsmsesesesssssense 11
7.1 PUBLIC HEALTH ...ttt essmsesens s ssasssssescmsmsesmsosessssessssssessssssssssenes 11
7.2 FIRE PROTECTION...........ccoutnisstnsnenssenermssrasssassssssssssensessssnsssseseasesessessassasssensssenssses 1
7.3 PROTECTION OF LAKE WHATCOM ............covmmrierieeeseeeeseerssmsesesssmsesmesesesesens 11
APPENDICES...........ccoteceeereecerseineessese e sesnnas ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT DEFINED
ii

011



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
NORTHSHORE CONSOLIDATION FEASIBILITY STUDY

Whatcom County, Washington

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The Washington State Department of Health (DOH) has entered into an interagency agreement
with Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District of Whatcom County (LWWSD) to prepare and
submit a feasibility study evaluating consolidating three existing Group A water systems on the
north shore of Lake Whatcom: Eagleridge (#08118), Agate Heights (#52957), and Agate Bay
Trailer Park (#00496). In addition, two Group B water systems and numerous individual homes
will be considered for consolidation. All are within the District's service area boundary.

The study area is classified as Rural and with R5A zoning (one unit per five acres). This area is
shown in Figure 1 - Study Area. Note that 90% of the lakefront development has already

occurred, and at density levels much higher than one unit per five acres.

Development of this area has resulted in several private water systems, individual wells and
individual surface water withdrawals that generally have limited or no fire flow capacity and are
relatively expensive to operate due to their small size. The goal of this study is to examine the
feasibility of combining the systems into one system that would result in improved water quality

and quantity, and increased safety and reliability.

'A'g’a':t‘”é‘Bay |
Traller Park I

!
e i
Z‘E S . f | ,’
i ] | Qlsan'r | ;
. 5 = Scott'Water ! i
| L
) - - = _Syshm i ¥ 28, R
Dellestaﬂarﬁh \ L= ' o Y e Delg
Water Assn, | A . u North Shore | !
' - ¥ | ,SolarAcres | '
¥ ~ A ‘ =B b‘/ ! 1| 1‘ .
TN = 1
The Russeli Group : | \ _
GENEVA Water System ¥, [ 2es ____‘j &
_ “ ‘ i
. 'r'wm Rer B " ! . !
bl el A ™ L e =i J .
- ) LWWSD iy SUNNYSIDE |~ i1 -
%  -Agate Heights Qi
-Eagleridge £ | -
-South Sh
| . , O%HDDEgre \Qlater System
SRAITHMTH - - el w
Figure 1.

-—

012



2.0 NORTHSHORE STUDY AREA EXISTING CONDITIONS

The Northshore area of Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District is located 5 miles east of the
center of Bellingham and abuts the City limits on its western edge. The study area is zoned rural -
RS5A (rural 1 unit per 5 acres). Water facilities inventory forms (WFI's) for several of the systems
are included in the Exhibit 1. The Group A systems are (1) Eagleridge (LWWSD), (2) Agate
Heights (LWWSD), (3) Agate Bay Trailer Park, and (4) Russel Group (The Fork restaurant). In
addition there are several Group B water systems which include (5) North Shore Solar Acres, (6)
North Shore Ridge, (7) North Shore Ridge #2, and (8) Dellesta Park. There are also 330 existing
private residences within the study area that are on private wells or direct lake draws. The
estimated number of existing potential water services with the study area total approximately 525.
The subject individual water systems are shown on Figure 1 and the capacity of each is listed
below.

e Eagleridge Water System — water source is City of Bellingham; 70 connections; capacity =
85

e Agate Heights Water System — water source is a District-owned well; 39 connections (44

ERUs); capacity = 48 connections (54 ERUs)

Agate Bay Trailer Park Water System — Group A, well source, 25 connections

Russell Group (restaurant) — Group A, well source, one connection

Dellesta Park — Group B, well source, 5 connections (capacity=7)

North Shore Solar Acres — Group B, well source, 6 connections

Northshore Ridge — Group B, well source, 4 connections

Northshore Ridge #2 — Group B, well source, 3 connections

2.1 Source of Supply

For the consolidated water system, the District plans to use its Agate Heights well as the Source
of Supply, and maintain the connection to the City of Bellingham at Eagleridge as an emergency
intertie.

Well - The District's well at Agate Heights is a 10-inch artesian well with a pumped capacity of 494
gpm (322 gpm from artesian pressure). A 100-ft radius protective zone is provided with a
Restrictive Covenant for the well.

Water Rights — The District has several water rights (Permits and Certificates) associated with this
well that total 438 gpm:

1. G22681P - 60 gpm instantaneous; 32.4 acre-ft/yr annual
2. G22763P - 360 gpm instantaneous; 465.9 acre-ft/yr annual
3. G23449 - 18 gpm instantaneous; 8.6 acre-ft/yr annual

Water Quality — The water from the existing well needs to be treated to remove manganese. The
Agate Heights Water Treatment Plant is currently a 30 gpm Filtronics package treatment system
which is nearing capacity. The District plans to increase the capacity of the water treatment plant
to accommodate localized demand even if the consolidation project is not constructed.

013



2.2 Storage

The Agate Heights water system has two reservoirs at two different elevations. The lower 80,000
gallon reservoir is filled at a rate of 30-gpm by the system transmission pumps, which is activated
when the treatment plant is operated. The upper 105,000 gallon reservoir is filled at a rate of 21
gpm. The source is the lower reservoir. The existing reservoirs currently provide equalizing,
standby, and fire storage for the Agate Heights water system.

2.3 Booster Pumps / Transmission Pumps

The Eagleridge water system currently uses booster pumps to maintain water pressure. With the
consolidated water system, these booster pumps would no longer be needed. The Agate Heights
water treatment plant pumps are sized to match the treatment plant capacity. The transmission
pumps for the filling the upper tank are converted booster pumps, repurposed when the upper
tank was installed.

2.4 Distribution System

The water distribution systems both consist entirely of 8-inch ductile iron pipe. Eagleridge currently
provide 750 gpm for fire protection and Agate Heights currently provide 500-750 gpm for fire
protection.

3.0 SYSTEM DEMANDS

For this feasibility study, we have developed three scenarios based on different projections for
system expansion:

+ Alternative 1 — Match District sewer service area

* Alternative 2 — Extend water to east end of Northshore Road

* Alternative 3 — Extend only to Group A systems at Y Road

The service areas and proposed schematic facility locations for each of these Alternative are
included in Exhibit 2.

We reviewed the Average Day Demand (ADD) and Maximum Day Demand (MDD) values for both
the Eagleridge and Agate Heights water systems listed in the 2010 Water Comprehensive Plan
and the 2016 Water Use Efficiency Plan Update since the customers on these systems would be
similar to the new customers incorporated into the consolidated water system. The average of the
four ADD values in these two reports is 243 gpd/ERU. Given that the existing data set is a small
number of customers, and that the DOH Manual recommends using 350 gpd/ERU as a minimum,
this analysis used 350 gpd/ERU for ADD.

The average of the four MDD values in these two reports is 680 gpm/ERU. When good metered
data is not available, the DOH Manual recommends using two times the ADD for MDD. This
analysis used 700 gpd/ERU for MDD.

The resulting PHD (peak hourly demand) is computed using DOH'S PHD Worksheet (See
Appendix 8) for each Alternative. In addition to PHD, this water system will provide residential fire
flows of 750 gpm.



4.0 SYSTEM ANALYSIS

Analysis is performed in accordance with DOH "Water System Design Manual" as described
below. The amount of water supply and storage are interdependent. For instance, equalizing
storage is used to supply the difference between pumping rate and demand rate. When demand
rates are greater than pumping rates, water in storage is used to supply the difference. When
demand rates are less than pumping rates, storage is replenished. The greater the capacity of
the water supply the less equalizing storage needed. The minimum capacity of the source(s)
must be equal to or greater than the maximum daily demand.

4.1 Source of Supply

The 10-inch well at Agate Heights has been performance tested at 494-gpm, however the current
pump capacity is limited to 30-gpm. The District holds water rights on this well for 438 gpm. The
MDD (maximum daily demand) for the system is projected to be 700 gpd/ERU. To meet MDD for
any of the Alternatives, the treatment plant and pumping capacity will need to be increased.

The size of water treatment plant that each Alternative would need is calculated as follows and
listed in the table below:

Build out rate = (700 gpd/parcel X Build-out ERUs) / (1,440 mins/day) = Plant Size (gpm)

Scenario: Build-out ERUs Minimum Plant Size (*)
Alternative #1 405 200 gpm
Alternative #2 530 260 gpm
Alternative #3 355 175 gpm

4.2 Storage

Storage required consists of the sum of operating storage, equalizing storage and the greater
of standby storage or fire flow storage. Currently Agate Heights has an 80,000 gallon reservoir
and a 105,000 gallon reservoir. For this analysis, we excluded the 105,000 gallon reservoir, which
serves the upper pressure zone and provides fire suppression storage for the Lake Whatcom
Residential and Treatment Center. Eagleridge relies on storage capacity provided by the City of
Bellingham.

The total storage volume is the sum of several components. QOperating storage is the volume
between the “off’ and “on” control levels in the reservoir. Equalizing storage is equal to the
product of 150 and the difference in peak hourly demand (PHD) and supply rate. Standby
storage is equal to twice the ADD of 350 gpd/ERU x N ERUs. Minimum fire_suppression
storage for the residential portion of this system is 45,000-gallons; however this is nested with
standby storage; resulting in the larger of the two values being applicable. Dead storage is the
volume in the bottom of the tank below the “silt guard™ outlet plus the volume at the top of the
tank above the “off’ probe. The “total storage required” is the sum of each of these values and
can be compared with “storage available” as reflected in the table below. The table also indicates
the minimum additional storage volume required. Please note that these values are based on a
DOH Design Manual ADD of 350 gpd/ERU and highly sensitive to that value because the largest
component of storage (Standby Storage) is equal to two times ADD times the number of ERUs.
For example, if the calculated average for ADD of 243 gpd/ERU (see Section 3) were used, the
total required storage for Alternative #1 would be reduced by about 82,000 gallons to 230,000
gallons. Using the lower value for ADD will require DOH approval.

4

01



Scenario: Total Required Storage Storage Available Additional Storage
(gallons) (gallons) Needed
(gallons)
Alternative #1 312,000 80,000 232,000
Alternative #2 403,000 80,000 323,000
Alternative #3 274,000 80,000 194,000

4.3 Transmission Pumps

The transmission pump system needs to deliver the treated water to the storage reservoir(s). The
flow rates will be sized to match the water treatment plant capacity, and the required pumping
head will be calculated based on the elevation head and the friction head.

4.3 Distribution System

The consolidated system will provide 750 gpm fire flow and ensure that a minimum pressure of 20
psi is maintained at each service meter during a fire flow event. Supplying fire flows is the driving
factor in the sizing of the distribution system. The hydraulic analyses indicated that the majority
of the distribution pipe will need to be 12-inch diameter in order to meet the fire flow scenarios.
The remainder will be a minimum of 8-inch diameter.

The District standard practice is to install fire hydrants every 600 feet along the distribution mains.

6.0 PROJECT COST ESTIMATE AND FUNDING OPTIONS

5.1 Project Cost Estimate

We have evaluated three scenarios and developed planning level cost estimates for each. The
first is Alternative1 which matches the existing District sewer service area (ending approximately
at the east side of Agate Bay). Alternative 2 extends water service to the east end of Northshore
Road. Alternative 3 limits the water system extension to only as far as needed to connect the
existing Group A water systems and end at the Y Road. These preliminary, planning level cost
estimates are included in Exhibit 3.

The preliminary project cost estimate for Alternative 1 is $6.3M to $6.9M. This includes
engineering, permitting, and surveying in addition to construction costs and 10-20% contingency.
It does not include the cost of metered service connections since the level of participation is
unknown, and those costs are typically born directly by the property owners. The build-out number
of Equivalent Residential Units (ERUs) assumed for Alternative 1 is 405 (120 from existing service
areas).

The Alternative 2 scenario builds on Alternative 1, and adds about 11,750 feet of water main,
nineteen fire hydrants, a larger storage reservoir, and a larger water treatment plant and
transmission pumps. The build-out number of Equivalent Residential Units (ERUs) assumed for
Alternative 2 is 530 (120 from existing service areas).

016



The preliminary project cost estimate for Alternative 2 is $9.1 to $10M. Again, this includes
engineering, permitting, and surveying in addition to construction costs and 10-20% contingency.
It does not include the cost of metered service connections since the level of participation is
unknown, and those costs are typically born directly by the property owners.

Alternative 3 is a reduction from Alternative 1 - it has about 3,650 feet less of water main and 6
fewer fire hydrants. It also reduces the number of potential future customers by about 50 - the
build-out number of Equivalent Residential Units (ERUs) assumed for Alternative 3 is 355 (120
from existing service areas).. The preliminary project cost estimate for Alternative 3 is about $5.7
to $6.2M.

5.2 Financing Options

There are several potential sources of funds for financing a drinking water project of this size.
The Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Loan program specifically targets projects
that consolidate existing Group A water systems and will forgive up to 50% of the loan principal for
these projects, subject to funding availability. These loans typically have a payback period of 24
years, so collection can also occur over time, and substantially reduce the up-front costs to
participants. The Public Works Trust Fund would also fund a project like this, though funds are
not reliably available. The District could issue a Revenue Bond, which would typically have a 20
year payback. The final possible funding source considered was USDA-Rural Development,
which has a term of up to 40 years, but will only fund projects that have no other financing options.
A summary of rates and terms for these options is listed below.

Funding Source Interest Rate Loan Term

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) 1.5% 24 years
Consolidation Loan
» Potential for 50% principal forgiveness (if
funds are available)

Public Works Trust Fund Loan 1-2% 20 years
Revenue Bond (as of 4/20/17; AA Bond Rating) 2.73% 20 years
USDA-Rural Development (as of 7/1/17) 3.25% up to 40 years

» Funding source of last resort

Of these options, the DWSRF Loan with the 50% principal forgiveness is the most attractive
financing option because it substantially reduces the amount of capital expenditures that need to
be recovered. However, there is the uncertainty that funds would be available for the principal
forgiveness portion of the loan. Loan applications are typically accepted in September, and are
funded based on how well the project scores on Department of Health evaluation criteria.

The Revenue Bond is a funding source that is more under the control of the District than any of
the loan options. The District has a AA Bond Rating and has obtained financing for capital project
using Revenue Bonds in the past. Because the District has bonding capacity, it is less likely to
qualify for funding from USDA-Rural Development.

017



5.3 Cost Sharing Options

We have identified three potential methods the District could use to collect payments over time - a
Utility Local Improvement District (ULID), a “Special Benefit Area” fee assessed upon connection,
or a fixed debt-service/capital charge on the water bill.

The main advantage of a ULID is that it would assess all of the properties that benefit from the
improvement, whether they connect or not. It also allows the assessment to be paid over time -
typically 20 years with interest. It would address the inherent inequity of those who connect
subsidizing fire protection for neighbors who elect not to connect. The disadvantage of a ULID is
the high costs associated with creating the ULID and the hurdle that the assessment must be no
more than the amount the property’s value is increased by the assessment. The area to be served
is already 90% built-out, and these homes already have some source for water. We assume,
therefore, that the assessment needed would exceed the amount allowed under the ULID statute.

The “Special Benefit Area” fee would be similar to a ULID, without using the formal ULID process.
The project costs would be divided amongst an estimated number of likely connections. It would
be possible to pay over time with a security interest recorded against the property.

It is challenging to predict the number of properties that would connect to the public water system
if it is installed. Typically, a municipal purveyor cannot compel connection to a public water
system, and there is a contingent of property owners who are not interested in connecting to
public water. There are, however, approximately 250 residences on surface water withdrawals -
some with permits, some with claims and some with applications pending. Of the 118 with
permits, DOE estimates that about 64 include a provision “to connect to a public water supply
when connection to such system is practical and discontinue use from the lake.” DOE has
indicated that the 42 pending applications would be similarly provisioned, as would any new
applications for surface water withdrawals. The District has also been requiring new sewer-only
customers to sign a Covenant that requires them to connect to water when it is available. The
number of these covenants in place is unknown, and many probably overlap with the DOE
provisional water rights.

The third option for cost recovery is adding a capital recovery charge to the water bills. This fee
would not apply to existing District water customers on the North Shore. This is a simple
approach, and allows the cost share to be adjusted as new connections are added. It may be
interesting to investigate adding a capital recovery charge for the portion of the water system
needed to provide fire protection to the sewer bills of the existing district customers. This would
capture some of those who benefit from the fire protection provided by the improvements, but
elected not to connect to public water.

The cost share per connection was determined using three participation levels - 50%, 75% and
90%. The cost share range shown in the table below is based on the Alternative Project Costs
divided by the projected number of participants for each Alternative. The lowest value represents
Alternative 2 which has the highest potential number of new connections.

018



Table X. Estimated Cost Share Per Connection

Cost Share per Connection
Lump Sum Fee Annualized Fee
P (based on 20-year Bond
(range)
repayment)
50% Participation $48,000 - $56,500 $3,146 - $3,704
75% Participation $33,500 - $39,200 $2,196 - $2,570
90% Participation $28,500 - $33,300 $1,868- $2,183

* Lump sum fee includes an estimate for the service connection including the meter assembly

If the District pursues and secures a DWSRF Loan with up to 50% principal forgiveness for a
consolidation project, then the project costs would be greatly reduced and the connection share
would also be much less.

The District recently had its general facilities / connection charge for future connections reviewed.
The analysis conducted did not include this potential project as a future capital investment
because it was assumed that the project would be paid for by those who benefit. It also did not
include the potential new customers associated with this system expansion.

Because of the size of this system expansion when compared to the existing District water utility
assets, it may be beneficial to consider establishing a separate general facilities / connection
charge for the North Shore. The majority of the water infrastructure is in the South Shore water
system, and the majority of customers are served by the South Shore system. The general
facilities / connection charge is the “buy-in” for the new customers to the existing system and the
consolidation project is essentially installing a new water system for the North Shore service area.
It would follow that the cost share per connection above would be the basis for a new general
facilities / connection charge specifically for the North Shore, with the appropriate incorporation of
the existing assets at Eagleridge and Agate Heights to the “buy-in” calculation.

6.4 Example Rates and Charges

Example Bi-monthly water charges: These numbers are very preliminary and are based on
existing District water rates and average water use by Agate Heights water system customers.

e Base Rate = $62.31/two months

e Water Usage over 600 cubic feet (CF) = $8.85/100 CF

» Bi-monthly Base + average usage = $171.43 ($85.72/month)

As an example, a property with a one-inch water service and an average of 750 gallons per day
water use would have a total monthly bill in the range of $213.10 to $253.10.

6.5 Operations and Maintenance Impacts

???7? get input from Staff 2?7?77

019



6.0 PUBLIC MEETING AND OUTREACH FEEDBACK
Summary of meeting...

Discuss Questionnaire development, and revisions following public meeting...

6.1 Summary of Questionnaire Responses

As of August 1, 2017, the District received 215 questionnaire responses, both from the public
meeting and the subsequent mailing to the properties in the area. The mailing included existing
District water customers in Eagleridge and Agate Heights, and did not exclude those who had
submitted responses at the public meeting since not all of the responses received included
addresses. There are known duplicates in the data set that can be identified by names or
addresses, and there are probably also unknown duplicates in the responses that did not include

a name or address.

The raw questionnaire data is included in Exhibit 4. In analyzing the data, we used addresses to
identify 20 responses came from existing District customers. These responses are not included in

the summary results listed below.

The breakdown of the questionnaire responses are listed below:

1.

What is the current use of your property?

e Single Family 169
¢ Vacant 15
e Other 10
e Noentry 1

2. What is the water source for your property?
e Lake Draw 91
s Well/lLake Draw 2 (checked two boxes)
o Well 45
e Shared Well 33
e  Water System 6
e Rainwater 3
o Other 5
¢ None/No entry 10
3. Are you interested in connecting to a public water system?
e Yes 65
¢ No 83
e Maybe/Depends 47
4. If you are interested, what is your motivation to connect to a public water system?
Yes Maybe/Depends
o Reliability 54 30
o  Water Quality 53 18
e  Water Quantity 19 14
e Fire protection 20 10
e Other 6 6
9

0

0



5. If you are interested, what will drive your decision-making process? (Rank 1-4 with 1 being
most important)

Yes Maybe/Depends
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4
Overall cost to connect 34 16 2 0 26 14 0 0
Ability to pay connection fee over time 11 15 15 2 2 16 11 2
Estimated water bills 5 20 21 4 18 14 1
Other * 8 4 0 7 2 1 1 6

*Other” includes: water pressure, less maintenance, timing, want public sewer included, access to water,
fire protection, monitored supply, ability to keep current water source for irrigation, will water use be
limited, .

The “Comments” section of the questionnaire was well used. All of the comments are included
with the raw questionnaire data in Exhibit 4. A summary of the most common comments is
provided below.

The two main concerns of those who responded that they were not interested in connecting to
public water were the costs associated with it and that they see public water as promoting growth
in the Lake Whatcom watershed. These properties already have a water source that they are
happy with. It is interesting to note that one “No” response was interested in fire protection, and
another was interested in connecting to public sewer.

The primary concern of those who responded with “maybe/depends” is cost. Several also
expressed concern about promoting growth and four expressed interest in a sewer connection.

The comments received by those who were interested in connecting to public water included
general statements of support for the project, interest in fire protection, and interest in access to a
potable water source with good quality water. There were two “yes” responders interested in
connecting to public sewer. Most of the vacant properties indicated that they would connect
considering the current circumstances where the Hirst decision has effectively placed a
moratorium on using individual wells for new development.

It is interesting to note that three responders indicated that they are using rain water harvesting as
their water source, which confirms that development has not been prevented from occurring even
with the “moratorium” on individual wells. Two of these were very interested in connecting to
public water.

6.2 Other Concerns / Comments

Several brought up the question of whether they would be able to continue to use their existing
water source for irrigation, or as a back-up supply. This is a question best answered by the
Department of Ecology. We have not pursued this subject with them.

There were several questions at the public meeting about whether the District would force
residences to connect. In general, the District does not have the authority to compel connection to

10

0

1



public water. The District does have the authority to compel connection to public sewer, and has a
policy that connecting to water is required with a sewer connection, where water is available. It
was brought up that the District has been requiring sewer-only connections to sign a Covenant
that would require connection to public water when it is available.

7.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The financial feasibility of this water system consolidation project depends on the participation
of enough parties to make the financial commitment acceptable. We estimate that the cost per
connection would be considered “reasonable” with 50% participation and securing a DWSRF
Loan with 50% principal forgiveness. For a Bond-financed project, one would need to better
determine the projected participation rate before committing...

The public process for this project has raised other factors to consider...

7.1 Public Health

The District recently completed a program to test the lake waters along the east end of
Northshore Road for phosphorus and fecal coliform. This area does not have public sewer, and
there are about 100 homes on septic systems, many of which are quite close to the Lake. The
test resuits indicate that human fecal coliform bacteria are leaching into the Lake.

7.2 Fire Protection

Several of the questionnaire responders indicated that they were also interested in the fire
protection that a public water system would bring. The District will need to consider its options on
cost recovery for providing hydrants and fire storage for those do not connect to the public water
system.

7.3 Protection of Lake Whatcom

Many of the questionnaire responders who were against the consolidation project expressed
concern that extending public water would promote growth in the watershed and harm the lake in
the process.

The District is not the Land Use Authority - Whatcom County is. It should be noted that other
sources of water are available - surface water for those next to the Lake, and rainwater harvesting
for those not able to drill a well. At this time, the Hirst decision has halted the use of permit-exempt
wells in Whatcom County, but that is expected to change...

There were a few responses that requested a sewer extension and indicated that they would be

more interested in connecting to sewer, and that they felt extending sewer would do more to
protect the lake than extending water.

11

022



EXHIBITS

Water Facilities Inventories (WFI)
Maps / Exhibits
Water System Consolidation Preliminary Cost Estimates

Questionnaire Responses

12



1.

Water Facilities Inventories (WFI)

0

4



Quarter: 2

ﬁ’ Washingion suke Dpertments - WATER FACILITIES INVENTORY (WFI) FORM Updated: 06/22/2016
77

Health Printed: 12/28/2016

Diu:;ia; Enirommental lealth ONE FORM PER SYSTEM WFI Printed For: On-Demand
Office o inking er
Submission Reason: Pop/Connect Update

RETURN TO: Central Services - WFI, PO Box 47822, Olympia, WA, 98504-7822

1. SYSTEMIDNO. |2 SYSTEM NAME 3. COUNTY "4 GROUP | 5. TYPE
08118 1 LWWSD - EAGLERIDGE WHATCOM A Comm
6. PRIMARY CONTACT NAME & MAILING ADDRESS 7. OWNER NAME & MAILING ADDRESS  |8. OWNER NUMBER: 006570
BILL A. HUNTER [DISTRICT ENGINEER] LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DIST.
1220 LAKEWAY DRIVE BILL A. HUNTER DISTRICT ENGINEER
BELLINGHAM, WA 98229 1220 LAKEWAY DRIVE

BELLINGHAM, WA 98229

STREET ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE STREET ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE
ADDRESS ADDRESS

CITY STATE zp . CITY STATE ZIP

9. 24 HOUR PRIMARY CONTACT INFORMATION 10. OWNER CONTACT INFORMATION

Primary Contact Daytime Phone: (360) 734-9224 Owner Daytime Phone: (360) 734-9224
Primary Contact Mobile/Cell Phone: (360) 296-4577 Owner Mobile/Cell Phone: (360) 296-4577
Primary Contact Evening Phone: {(>000)-200¢-3000¢ Owner Evening Phone: (200¢)->00¢-2000¢

Fax: (360) 738-8250 E-mail: »0000000000000000000¢ Fax: (360) 738-8250 |E-mail: 3000000C00000C0CO00X

& 6-290 Ui3) reg e d a £ & &4-1No O [0/ atio Or @ ge

—_— b

11. SATELLITE MANAGEMENT AGENCY - SMA (check only one)
X Not applicable (Skip to #12)

T owned and Managed SMA NAME: . SMA Number:
{0 Managed Only
[1_Owned Only
12. WATER SYSTEM CHARACTERISTICS (mark all that apply)
O Agricultural [ Hospital/Clinic B Residential
[0 Commercial / Business [ Industrial [ School
[ Day Care [ Licensed Residential Facility J Temporary Farm Worker
[0 Food Service/Food Permit O Lodging ] Other (church, fire station, etc.):
[J 1,000 or more person event for 2 or more days per year ] Recreational / RV Park

4. STORAGE CAPACITY (gallons)

13. WATER SYSTEM OWNERSHIP (mark only one)

[ Association [J County [Jinvestor M special District
O city / Town [[] Federal [ Private [ state
15 16 17 18 19 |20 21 22 | 23 24
SOURCE NAME INTERTIE SOURCE CATEGORY USE TREATMENT |DEPTH SOURCE LOCATION
LIST UTILITY'S NAME FOR SOURCE | INTERTIE
AND WELL TAG ID NUMBER. SYSTEM o > = P
[ ID 3 d E EI.I-.I 5
8 Example: WELL #1 XYZ456 NUMBER u e = Oow | J@
E = (8] IzlE 8 s| | 5z | ¥5 &
Z IF SOURCE IS PURCHASED OR = 2| (&le g1zl 1z12 Ef 9=z 3 a
5 INTERTIED, ol2| 1215]|21%] & =16l 18]-18lz] | E2 E=| 5 |3
£ LIST SELLER'S NAME al<| [Elz|EZI1E] |B(2(8(2] |=|3]|E|8 ez 15| 8 [2]e
3 Example: SEATTLE HEAEREER HHEIFREHER TW | <o o |z|Z|
3l3lalZ 1515 5 (2 (2 B 512 55 215 (E(8|318| &2 |3 | = (E|£|¢&
w :
SHEBHHEHEHBHEEHEEEEEAG s |8jR|2
501056003 BELLINGHAM 05600 3 X Y [x 150
502 | 056003/BELLINGHAM 05600 3 x[v]x 750 | SESW | 26 |38N]0aE

e
DOH 331-011 (Rev. 06/03) DOH Copy Page: 1 O Bt



WATER FACILITIES INVENTORY (WFI) FORM - Continued

1. SYSTEM ID NO. 2. SYSTEM NAME 3. COUNTY 4. GROUP 5. TYPE
0_81, 181 LWWSD - EAGLERIDGE WHATCOM A Comm
° DOH USE ONLY!
ACTIVE | CALCULATED [POH USE ONLY
APPROVED
SERVICE ACTIVE |CONNECTIONS
CONNECTIONS | CONNECTIONS
26, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES (How many of the following do you have?) 68 85
A. Full Time Single Family Residences (Occupied 180 days or more per year) 68
B. Part Time Single Family Residences (Occupied less than 180 days per year) 0
26. MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS (How many of the following do you have?)
A. Apartment Buildings, condos, duplexes, barracks, dorms 0
B. Full Time Residential Units in the Apartments, Condos, Duplexes, Dorms that are occupied more than 180 days/year 0
C. Part Time Residential Units in the Apartments, Condos, Duplexes, Dorms that are occupied less than 180 days/year 0
27. NON-RESIDENTIAL CONNECTIONS (How many of the following do you have?)
A. Recreational Services and/or Transient Accommodations (Campsites, RV sites, hotel/motel/overnight units) 0 0 0
B. Institutional, Commercial/Business, School, Day Care, Industrial Services, etc. 0 0 (o]
IZB. TOTAL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 68 85
29. FULL-TIME RESIDENTIAL POPULATION
A. How many residents are served by this system 180 or more days per year? 174
30. PART-TIME RESIDENTIAL POPULATION JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
A. How many part-time residents are present each month?
B. How many days per month are they present?
31. TEMPORARY & TRANSIENT USERS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
A. How many total visitors, attendees, travelers, campers, patients
or customers have access to the water system each month?
B. How many days per month is water accessible to the public?
32. REGULAR NON-RESIDENTIAL USERS JAN FEB MAR | APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
A. If you have schools, daycares, or businesses connected to your
water system, how many students daycare children and/or
employees are present each month?
B. How many days per month are they present?
33. ROUTINE COLIFORM SCHEDULE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
[ Requirement is exception from WAC 246-290 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
34. NITRATE SCHEDULE QUARTERLY ANNUALLY ONCE EVERY 3 YEARS
(One Sample per source by time period)
35. Reason for Submitting WFI:
[JUpdate - Change [Jupdate - No Change [Jinactivate  [JRe-Activate [ ] Name Change [ JNew System [Jother
36. | certify that the information stated on this WFI form is correct to the best of my knowledge.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINT NAME: TITLE:
DOH 331-011 (Rev. 06/03) DOH Copy Page: 026



Washington Stake Depariment of

’Health

Division of Envirommenial Helth
Office of Drinking Water

WATER FACILITIES INVENTORY (WFI) FORM

ONE FORM PER SYSTEM

Quarter: 2
Updated: 06/22/2016
Printed: 12/28/2016
WFI Printed For: On-Demand
Submission Reason: No Change

RETURN TO: Central Services - WF1, PO Box 47822, Olympia, WA, 98504-7822

1. SYSTEM ID NO.
529578

2 SYSTEMNAME
LWWSD - AGATE HEIGHTS

3, .COUNTY "4, GROUP™
WHATCOM 7 A

5. TYPE
Comm

6. PRIMARY CONTACT NAME & MAILING ADDRESS

BILL A. HUNTER [DISTRICT ENGINEER]
1220 LAKEWAY DRIVE
BELLINGHAM, WA 98229

STREET ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE

7. OWNER NAME & MAILING ADDRESS

LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DIST.

BILL A. HUNTER DISTRICT ENGINEER
1220 LAKEWAY DRIVE

BELLINGHAM, WA 98229

STREET ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE

8. OWNER NUMBER: 006570

ATTN ATTN

ADDRESS ADDRESS

CITy STATE ZIP CItYy STATE ZIP
9. 24 HOUR PRIMARY CONTACT INFORMATION 10. OWNER CONTACT INFORMATION
Primary Contact Daytime Phone: (360) 734-9224 Owner Daytime Phone: (360) 734-9224
Primary Contact Mobile/Cell Phone: (360) 296-4577 Owner Mobile/Cell Phone: (360) 296-4577
Primary Contact Evening Phone: {200)-200¢-2000¢ Owner Evening Phone: (200¢)-200¢-3000¢

Fax: (360) 738-8250 E-mail: 50000000000000600000¢

A 46-290-420(9) req

Fax: (360) 738-8250 |E-mail: x0000000000000000000¢

11. SATELLITE MANAGEMENT AGENCY - SMA (check only one)
I Not applicable (Skip to #12)

0 owned and Managed
0 Managed Only

‘ {1 Owned Only

SMA NAME:

SMA Number:

12. WATER SYSTEM CHARACTERISTICS (mark all that apply)
[ Agricuttural
[ Commercial / Business
[ Day Care
] Food Service/Food Permit

13. WATER SYSTEM OWNERSHIP (mark only one)

M Residential

[ schoot

3 Temporary Farm Worker

] Other (church, fire station, etc.):

O Hospital/Clinic

O Industrial

X Licensed Residential Facility
[ Lodging

= 1,000 or more person event for 2 or more days per year [ Recreational / RV Park

4. STORAGE CAPACITY (gallons)

[ Association [J county [ investor B special District
[l city / Town [] Federal [C] Private [ state 184,000
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
SOURCE NAME INTERTIE SOURCE CATEGORY USE TREATMENT |DEPTH SOURCE LOCATION
LIST UTILITY'S NAME FOR SOURCE INTERTIE
AND WELL TAG ID NUMBER. SYSTEM o > Zz w0
o ID =] @ & ok | 2
H Example: WELL #1 XYZ456 NUMBER m iy = i1 ol | 9
E g el u s = <5 &
2 IF SOURCE IS PURCHASED OR 5 z| |E|e zl |z|2 c= 1 02 3 ]
8 INTERTIED, o2 19(5]«(5]2] gl [5 El 121.18|z] | =2 2| 2 |z
£ LIST SELLER'S NAME d1=| |1BIz]E(Z1ZE] (£12]212] |518l518] |22 |52 & [2]e
3 Example: SEATTLE Ezc“;a";gﬁziggg E;astE <o ﬂ 55”
aialzlz|z]|= o {w -] z = = (]
e REHHHREHHEEEHEE R R HE
EEEwmmwméoammwzoEﬁEc = ARAE
S01 |inAct 04/27/2009 GIESBRECHT 6 X X X 80 220 SWSE | 24 | 38N | 03E
S02 | InAct 09/01/1995 UN-NAMED SPRING X X X 200 SWSE | 24 | 38N | 03E
S03 |GIESBRECHT 10 X X Y XX X 76 484 SWSE | 24 [ 38N | 03E
DOH 331-011 (Rev. 06/03) DOH Copy Page: 10 27



WATER FACILITIES INVENTORY (WFI) FORM - Continued

1. SYSTEM ID NO. 2. SYSTEM NAME 3. COUNTY 4. GROUP 5. TYPE
52957 B LWWSD - AGATE HEIGHTS WHATCOM A Comm
DOH USE ONLY! =
ACTIVE | CALCULATED [POHUSE ONLYI
APPROVED
SERVICE ACTIVE CONNECTIONS
CONNECTIONS| CONNECTIONS
25. SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES (How many of the following do you have?) 38 47
A. Full Time Single Family Residences (Occupied 180 days or more per year) 38
B. Part Time Single Family Residences (Occupied less than 180 days per year) 0
26. MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS (How many of the following do you have?)
A. Apartment Buildings, condos, duplexes, barracks, dorms 0
B. Full Time Residential Units in the Apartments, Condos, Duplexes, Dorms that are occupied more than 180 days/year 0
C. Part Time Residential Units in the Apartments, Condos, Duplexes, Dorms that are occupied less than 180 days/year 0
27. NON-RESIDENTIAL CONNECTIONS (How many of the following do you have?)
A. Recreational Services and/or Transient Accommodations (Campsites, RV sites, hotel/motel/overnight units) 0 0 0
B. institutional, Commercial/Business, School, Day Care, Industrial Services, etc. 1 1 1
Iza. TOTAL SERVICE CONNECTIONS 39 48
29. FULL-TIME RESIDENTIAL POPULATION
A. How many residents are served by this system 180 or more days per year? 165
30. PART-TIME RESIDENTIAL POPULATION JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUuL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
A. How many part-time residents are present each month?
B. How many days per month are they present?
31. TEMPORARY & TRANSIENT USERS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
A. How many total visitors, attendees, travelers, campers, patients
or customers have access to the water system each month?
B. How many days per month is water accessible to the public?
32. REGULAR NON-RESIDENTIAL USERS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
A. If you have schools, daycares, or businesses connected to your
water system, how many students daycare children and/or 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27
employees are present each month?
B. How many days per month are they present? 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
33. ROUTINE COLIFORM SCHEDULE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC
' Requirement is exception from WAC 246-290 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
34. NITRATE SCHEDULE QUARTERLY ANNUALLY ONCE EVERY 3 YEARS
{One Sample per source by time period)
35. Reason for Submitting WFI:
[J update - Change [Jupdate - No Change [Jinactivate [ JRe-Activate [] Name Change [ ]New System [Jother
36. | certify that the information stated on thls WFI form is correct to the best of my knowledge.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINT NAME: TITLE:
Page: 2 0 2 8

DOH 331-011 (Rev. 06/03) DOH Copy




Maps / Exhibits

029



030

UZ_BWWZ_OZN\>N>¢Dm

2| obed

MZL KRG VRS HOE ¥ | LD
ST FR G I TIDGR Q- | $9u7

o LSRR

- R
yeuz T
elssuoz [ |
{soo2) sieasedt [ |
v £0jue) Y02
re. AIBPUNOE QST remme

.Ecmo._ /

R BN
-Bol

5 _s:
&.

HP, £ RN B

€-1 SAINOZ = | JAILVN¥ALTY n



e | WWSD Boundary

_ | Parcels (2008)

| Zones1-3

owes 3 Bt it S, 12
oms 14 200 0. 700 12.1

031




032

Uz_ﬂmmz_mu_‘w\>u>¢:m

2 i :|J|__ = u
VE | WOL T 19,ET 1 | 990y « -
E-ZLABL UG DY INDOR . | SR, AN 5
“addicy LN I YR

=
V/ 3

sy
ey
ue G

AVOY A L dN €= SAINOZ = € JAILVNYILTY m



4. Water System Consolidation Preliminary Cost Estimates

A. Alternative 1
B. Alternative 2

C. Alternative 3

033



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
North Shore Water System Conolidation Feasibility
Preliminary Cost Estimates

Prepared by: Curt Schoenfelder, PE and Melanle Mankamyer, PE, Wilson Engineering LLC
Wilson Job No.: 2016-093

Preliminary Cost Estimates - Alternative 1

7/31/2017

Unit
ltem Description Quantif Unit Price Amount
CONSTRUCTION
a. Mobilization (10%) 1 LS $ 338363]§$ 338,363
b. Traffic Control (5.5%) 1 LS $ 18610018 186,100
c. Temporary Erosion and Sediment Control {1.2%) 1 LS $ 40604[8 40,604
d. Distribution Improvements
8-inch DI Pipe 11,250 LF § 6518 731,250
12-inch DI Pipe 12,000 LF 7514 900,000
8-inch Gate Valve 14 EA 1,500 21,094
12-inch Gate Valve 15 EA 2,500 37,500
Hydrant Assembly 39 EA 5,500 213,125
Combination Air Release/Vacuum Valve 5 EA 2,500 12,500
Blow-off Assembly 2 EA 2,000 4,000
Connect to Existing Main 3 EA § 2,500 | § 7,500
Service-Connections{al-ine EA 2.000
Restoration 23,250 LF g 24 558,000
Subtotal $ 2,484,969
e. Treatment and Pumping Improvements
Building Addition (20'%20" and a bit taller) 1 LS $ 100,000 | $ 100,000
Filtronics Model FV-09 Electromedia 1 Fe/Mn Remaval System (Equipment only; includes Tilter, reaction
vessels, controls and chem feed equipment) 1 LS b 225,000( $ 225,000
Filtronics freatment system installation 1 LS b 112,500 112,500
Booster pump station, duplex skid mount including Controls (Equipment only) 1 LS 33,000 33,000
Booster pump station installation 1 LS 16,500 16,500
Chlorination and other misc. upgrades 1 LS $ 25,000 ¢ 25,000
Electrical upgrades 1 LS $ 35,000 | § 35,000
Generator & Tank 1 LS 55,000 | § 55,000
Subtotal $ 602,000
f. Storage Improvements
Concrete storage tank 185,000 Gallon 30x35 (installed by supplier, prevailing wages) 1 LS 170,775 | $ 170,775
Site Preparation and misc. under tank piping etc. 1 LS 85,388 85,388
Piping/valving from new tank to existing 1 LS $ 40,500 40,500
Subtotal $ 296,663
UMMARY
Subtotal ] 3,948,698
Contingencies| 15% 592,305
Sales Tax| 8.5% { 385,985
Preliminary Estimated Gonsfruction Gosts § 4,926,988
Pemmitting (Consulting and Permit Fees) 2.5% $ 123,170
Topographic Survey 4% $ 197,080
Engineering Design 15% $ 739,050
Construction Phase Engineering/Inspection 10% $ 492,700
Construction Phase Surveying 3% $ 147,810
GRAND TOTAL $ 6,626,798

034



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
North Shore Water System Conolidation Feasibility
Preliminary Cost Estimates

Prepared by: Curt Schoenfelder, PE and Melanle Mankamyer, PE, Wilson Engineering LLC
Wilson Job No.: 2016-093

Preliminary Cost Estimates - Alternative 2

7/31/2017

Unit
Item Description Quanti Unit Price Amount
CONSTRUCTION
a. Mabllization (10%) 1 LS $ 487827|$ 487,827
b. Traffic Control (5.5%) 1 LS $ 268305[$ 268,305
c. Temporary Eroslion and Sediment Control {1 2%) 1 LS $ 58532]$ 58,539
d. Distribution Improvements
8-inch DI Pipe 9,750 LF b 6519 633,750
12-inch DI Pipe 25,250 LF 75 1,893,750
8-inch Gate Vaive 12 EA 1,500 18,281
12-inch Gate Valve 32 EA 2,500 78,906
Hydrant Assembly 58 EA 5500 % 320,833
Combination Air Rel Nacuum Valve 5 EA 2,500 12,500
Blow-off Assembly 2 EA 2,000 | § 4,000
Connect to Existing Main 3 EA $ 2500($ 7,500
Service-Connections{all-inclusive:saddio EA $—=2.000 [ ¢
Restoration 35,000 LF § 24 840,000
Subtotal $ 3,809,521
e. Treatment and Pumping Improvements
Building Addition (20'x20" and a bit taller) 1 LS $ 100,000] $ 100,000
Filtronics Model FV-09 Electromedia 1 Fe/Mn Removal System (Equipment only; includes filter, reaction
vessels, controls and chem feed equipment) 1 L¢ 225,000 | $ 225,000
Filtronics treatment system installation 1 LS 112,500 | § 112,500
Booster pump station, duplex skid mount including Controls (Equipment only) 1 L€ 33,000 33,000
Booster pump station installation 1 L 16,500 16,500
Chlorination and other misc. upgrades 1 L $ 25,000 | { 25,000
Electrical upgrades 1 LS $ 35,000 35,000
Generator & Tank 1 LS § 55000]8% 55,000
Subtotal $ 602,000
f. Storage Improvements
Concrete storage tank 333,000 Gallon 30x65 (installed by supplier, prevailing wages) 1 LS 341,000 $ 341,000
Site Preparation and misc. under tank piping etc. 1 LS 85,250 | $ 85,250
Piping/valving from new tank to existing 1 LS 40,500 | $ 40,500
Subtotal $ 466,750
UMMARY
Subtotal $ 5,692,942
Contingencies| 15% 853,941
Sales Tax] 8.5% 556,485
Preliminary Estimated Construcfion Costs 7,103,368
Permitting (Consulting and Permit Fees) 2.5% $ 177,580
Topographic Survey 4% | $ 284,130
Engineering Design 15% $ 1,065,510
Construction Phase Engineering/Inspection 10% $ 710,340
Construction Phase Surveying 3% $ 213,100
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,554,028

03



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
North Shore Water System Conolidation Feasibility
Prellminary Cost Estimates

Prepared by: Curt Schoenfelder, PE and Melanie Mankamyer, PE, Wilson Engineering LLC

Wilson Job No.: 2016-093

Preliminary Cost Estimates - Alternative 3

713172017

Unit
Item Description Quantlty|  Unit Price Amount
CONSTRUCTION
a. Mobilization (10%) 1 LS $ 301,848 301,848
b. Traffic Control (5.5%)| 1 LS $ 166,016 166,016
c. Temporary Eroslon and Sediment Control (1 -2%) 1 LS $ 36,222 36,222
d. Distribution Improvements
8-inch DI Pipe 7,600 LF b 65 494,000
12-inch DI Pipe 12,000 LF 75 800,000
8-inch Gate Valve 10 EA 1,500 14,250
12-inch Gate Valve 15 EA 2,500 37,500
Hydrant Assembly 33 EA 5,500 179,667
Combination Air Release/\Vacuum Valve 5 EA 2,500 12,500
Blow-off Assembly 2 EA 2,000 4,000
Connect to Existing Main 3 EA 2,500 7,500
Servise-Connections-{allinclusive-saddle EA 2,000
Restoration 19,600 LF § 24 470,400
Subtotal 2,119,817
e. Treatment and Pumping Improvements
Building Addition (20'x20" and a bit taller) 1 LS $ 100,000 100,000
Filtronics Model FV-09 Electromedia 1 Fe/Mn Removal System (Equipment only; includes filter, reaction
vessels, controls and chem feed equipment) 1 LS b 225,000 226,000
Filtronics treatment system installation 1 LS $ 112,500 112,500
Booster pump station, duplex skid mount including Controls (Equipment only) 1 LS $ 33,000 33,000
Booster pump station installation 1 LS b 16,500 16,500
Chiorination and other misc. upgrades 1 LS b 25,000 25,000
Electrical upgrades 1 LS 35,000 35,000
Generator & Tank 1 LS $ 55,000 55,000
Subtotal 602,000
f. Storage Improvements
Concrete storage tank 185,000 Gallon 30x35 (installed by supplier, prevailing wages) 1 LS b 170,775 170,775
Site Preparation and misc. under tank piping etc. 1 LS 85,388 85,388
Piping/valving from new tank to existing 1 LS $ 40,500 40,500
Subtotal 296,663
SUMMARY
Subtotal 3,522 565
Contingencles| 15% 528,385
Sales Tax| 8.5% 344,331
Preliminary Estimated Construction Costs 4,395,281
Permitting {Consulting and Permit Fees) 2.5% $ 109,880
Topographic Survey 4% $ 175,810
Engineering Design 15% $ 659,290
Construction Phase Engineering/inspection 10% $ 439,530
Construction Phase Surveying 3% $ 131,860
GRAND TOTAL $ 5,911,651

036



3.

Questionnaire Response Summary

037



Z140 T a8ed £10¢ ‘€0 1sn3ny ‘Aepsany

UOSIaA] ‘PY

WoX|0R@JwIRJR0Y  {/9bZ-996-09F PYRIOUSYUON  €0ZE S4e3d) 12430H UIqoY  puels) ASWPNS TOET SSaappe Fuyew 3 T z Ayjenp sa3em L7 mesp e Ajwey 38uis 9z
18U°35BI WOI @aN3ISAIMO| H_._ LWumzumvu STLT  O7epuoyy g 2A31S z I3 T Aupqerjey SaA mesp axe1  Apwed 3j8uis sz
wod'[lewI@I3ssIN[Lep  ZO9T-STS-09E u7 poomasp3 660E J3SSIA [[2.01eQ  ¢3INPRAYDS SISWODIE| B 3q UL |jIm 13 z T Auenp Jaepm ‘Anpgerey Sap 1ea Ajwey aj8uls 4z
wodlewd@gyieyomared  z/86-T29-09€ iq e1s3))3q P ¥4 18)19] 43d Addns paioyuopy T Aujenp Jaiepn .>u:3m_._oz S MeID 3)E JBYI0 €2
IBUIEIWOITIQIIUM  GFTO-EEL-005 igesslBa GETZ  4SIUIM M WENIM z z 1 Ayjenp 1a1em 534 meipaye]  Apwes ai8uis 7z

{sasnoy ¢ Juiaias
s||2m z} J23uim Suunp sasnoy dwnd

WoIpnoRI@ETENBW  SZIY-EE6-09€ 139A0) Auung  oggE ge3Any W Qi s1ySy Buieiutew ug Aupgisuodsay 4 4 4 Aujenp smem SUI0! saA IIBMm paseys  Ajwey aj8uis Tz
"Asnns3gd@iydeAsapuen]  96TH-STB-09€ PH 2J0ysyLoN {802  WoEA JApuep yar uonolaud aiy 1 12 ‘Aupgeyay ‘A1ayes/ang EC)Y auou juedeA 07
‘Asmns3asd@iyoehispuen]  9eTH-ST8-09€ Y] u._o_._m:u.._oz 6L07  IYdeA JapURA Yyar uonajosd auy T 1. M ‘Aljiqeray ‘Alajes/ally SaA auou juesep 61

BuIseIWEI@UIaysyal  959H-6T8-09€ P 2J0ysyioN 6402 YdBA JapueA LLIBYS uonaajoud auy T 1eM ‘ANjigely ‘A1ajes/auy sapA medp aye1  Ajweg s)9uis 8T
WOIIRPADISIOWP  £S7T-6TE-09E JgRISalRa 9LTZ Il ‘@SIOW ") piaeq ssa001d 40 aseg T ;32 “AlljIgeay ‘Arages/ang SaA Anusou  Apweg a8uls /T
wpuIsedwodI@Aeqopiarad  /p0z-82.-09E PY 310ysyuon SLTE Aaqoq 49194 4 4 4 Anpgeipy S9A Mmedp ayeq Ajwey 3j8uis 91
15e2W02 @3diuelpueliagqos PY S40ysyLION ZSIE ulR)suIog Magoy 4 4 4 Avjiqeiay R meJp axe1  Apwey ajSuis ST
Pafoud
azimuduIsip Aew Y31y sy 350) T Aujenp sarem ‘Aupigeray SIA oM paieys Arwed 3j3uis 41
(12300¢)
worb@uwejuuoy  684/-€€£-09€ Py 210ysaye]  TSTE WI04 3uelq 7 UNBY A23m/xG-T 121M [NeY Apua.in) £ T T Agenay; sop PMm  Apwes 3i8uis £1
woylews@pieman|aine}  yEZS-665-90T PY SIOUSYMON  OPSZ PIEM EineT g anals Suw t € z T 0 Jeem ‘Anjiqeyey Jayio S9A auou weaep T
€ Tl z b__m.:d J9IBM SBA Meip ayeq Arwey 3j8us 1T

1BUISEIWOI @/ 73j048D  §9LT-GTE-09E pY ssoysypoN 8607 Suen3 uoy 1§ 3jose) z € T Anjenp Jazem EET 13M paJeys  Apwey aj8wis T
wodooyeA@Buneayuers  £T0L-60E-80F PY BIOYSYMON 672 Suneay ueaz z £ T Ayenp sezem ‘Ajigeray S9A meJpaye]  Apweyajdus g

12UISBIWOI @UOSBISWIS  £SEE-6E/-09E uipoomafps  00IE swis uoser z £ T ‘Aljen J2em ‘Apgensy sap IIPM paJeys  Apwey ajSuls g
BUIsewoI@suylioes  zy0s-£0E-09¢ PY 2J0USUUON 2857 OSUYOT uJe) B [IM € z I Ayjenp Jarepm: sap mesp e Ajiwey 9(Suis ¢
wore-Aze|@pa urielemadps SpiT UOUUBYSPI  UORWRWOu] 1S0D JY13dS 210W paaN z € T Apqelzy  g/eqAe mespaye]  Apweq sjSuis 9
worooyeA@ordndayiw  TEST-676-09E aa eisaqaqg 9012 0114 [SeyN  fe] ut Ayjenb Jajem 103304d 03 Juepy T P € T Auenpislem ‘Aujigeipy  a/agqAey melp aeq Apwey 3(8uis §
1auisedwod @Jagmqgpieml PY JJoYsyHon €657 J38ingplem uyor 4 T  Alljenp seiepm ‘Anpgeiey. g/aqdepy 1em  Ajwed 3j8uis ¢
RUIsBIWoI@e|20pINg  86TL-€EL-09E PY3I0YSULON  pp8T As|3eq ey 3 14 1 Aungeiy. a/aqfey mepayel  Apweg ajSuis €

PLATVEY

1BUIsRIWoI@NAURY|IYS'e  9OET-LYS-09€ Py asoysayeq 9T0E  ByYNYS Aer pue oy 121BM Y)M 13M3S 0 UO[IIBULOY £ 4 ¥ T n\w.;.ms_ I3M paJeys  Apwed ajfuis 7
1RuIseswod @hboaqiapys Ln.mumw__wa SETT baaqjaqg Ayrey T € T Aujenp ssiem ‘Anpiqeley. a/aqhep metp e Ajjweq 2j8uis T
Jlewsa auoyg 192415 SsaUppy  ssauppe awen Sa1ON BYI0 I31eM 24 Aeg [jeseang {UONBAIOW ] 10RUU0) 321n05J31eM ssmuaund qj

eieq mey-alleuuoiisanbsnidl



woyueeusoy@ned

wod usw@ausAjiiesd
wod ooyeA@aysiy

|ododesado @sewoy3aiaa

‘susisapswedasiyi@aleu

19U°ISE2WOD D YIIABUBIEY

wodjlew3@panyuniSp

JpuTIsedwod@siouelfs

13uIsedoWod Quiuelueqy

woljlews@orieaz

lews

9Z8T-VEL-09€E
LTL2-96L4-09€

€997-€€£-09€

098.-0TZ-09¢

PSET-TL9-09€
1656-949-09¢

8959-TL9-09¢€
€TET-0Z8-09¢€

9ZBT-vEL-09€

LTLE-EEL-09E

8/6T-€ZC-09€

auoyd

Py SJ0ysyHoN

1q BIsa|jag

Py SJoysyuoN

py d104syuoN

ut Jaze

Py 2J04syLoN

U7 J91emas8p3

PY BI0ysyuon

PY sJoysyuoN

i eysa|eq

1q e¥saja@

PY 210YsyLION

17483

902
(4474

85¢

848¢

1502
TUt

A= r4
€90t

902

9902

€902

193415 SsaUppy  Ssauppe

2T 40 7 adedq

UBJUBUACH [heg

ujuefueg uejy

ausA] s

Sewoy) e1j22s)

ouuey aleN

YJIAZ WO} 1 udley

uI31s|apy aAalg

pAnyunIg aneq

SION &7 ueig

uluefueg sJie[)

uosuaime] adoH

SION B 7D

awey

uonnjjod axe|
210w Apuanbasuod pue pmeads asow
9q |[iM 2133 2JOYSYION Ul dul|

Jsasa)u] oy
pa3salau| JoN

{18umo /1)

Jwouy
3awo2 03 $uloF Ja1eM [RUOIPPE AY} SI
3J3YM-9 ‘¢ dn oF saxe3 Jno im yanw

MOH-S {¢ApNIs siyl 4oy pred oym
-t '310YSYMON UO UO|IIINIISUO))-§

afoud siy3 Jnoqe
uoneWIIOU| J0} BUSqIM a5 aseald

xe} Ajadoad uy uoiaajosd asy soy Aed

20w ae| ay1 Aanyjod pinom YaIYM
€| 3y} uo Juip|ing si0w Isnes
PINOM 31} 1318M B JeY] Pleye w)

aye Yy
ut uognjjod Siow pue Adjyel] alow
‘BuIp|ing aJows asned 1M dul| J3Iep

uonnjjod
310 ‘Y 3JOYSYUON U0 J|Ye1} 3IoW
‘Buipling a8eanodus |[1m 3u| JAIBM

sajoN

ON
ON

ON
ON
oN
ON

oN
Aages/aund ON
ON
ON
ON
ON

oN

ON

ON

ON

IO a9em 24 fed (essag SUOBANOK 1 193UU0)

1BY0. oN-

£T0T "€0 3sN8ny ‘Aepsiny)

mesp aye;  Apwed 3jduis gp
meip je1  Ajwey aj8uis zy
melp el Ajwey ajSuis Ty

Anus ou Ajiweg 2j8uis op

IPM Ajjwey 3jSuis 6¢
IPm Apwes 2(8us g

IPm  Ajwey 3jBus L€

melp aye]  Apued 3jSuis 9g
Mmelp e Ajwed 9j8uis ¢
meip e Ajwey aj8uis pe
l2m pateys  Apwed 3j8uls £

IPm Apweq aBuis zg

medp el Ajwed 3j8uIs T€
mespaye]  Anwed 3j3uis o
meip aye]  Ajwed 3j3uis 67
PYo  Awey sjdus gz
meipaye]  Ajwed dj8uis £z
32JN0OSIIIB AN IsnIuBLINY Q|



2T 40 € afied

P606-€8L PY 3IOYSYUON €597 1Yesi0gaq 7 plreg

13%euew

WISAS JUBLIND BYY WE | "SIIMUMO

N0 Jo 3wos 10} 15NNy pue Ainf u

6YST-¥2Z-09€ auey Mmoj|im TZLT Uewsdlg 'y BUleMOT  JIEM JO ISOOQ [[2WUS B 9SN PINO3 3

33 zedo|, VIEE 3Ysy 22173 Auoyiuy  s||am umo s1ay3 Sig ¢&éé Mau 15388ng

asnoy
Mau Jno Jdoy Ewum>m juswyzied ues
TLTE-¥9E 786 PY USPUAT Aequang r9¢ sunoyjing uepso e uj ind 03 QOO'BTS JuSds Isn( dney |

oyeA@uelwajqoidesieme  gTE9-958-095 ‘P M9sseg  zyzer SIS Jwoy Jswwng
PUTISBIWOI@X0IIM  98ST-8/£-09€ Py aJoysyion T99¢ X0) We|(iim
Inuqyaud
Apeauje ase sadiey) Jamas pue
S8TE-¥SE - 786 UspAj doo| Aliaqew OrE  UYOBA idpuep uojhen saxe] Anadoug -Ajuo asejd Jawwng
pY 210ysyuon £08T uosij|3 mais

*anss| xajdwod

Auan e sassaippe Ajmouseu pue paselq

‘pameyy st 31 1ey3 Aaauns siyy Sunodas

U3ym 132 3q Isea|d "Wjauaq

e se ,Ajjenb Jazem, a3e)s jouued

Buluoz Jus.Lnd Japun waisAs Jazem

1BUISEIW0I@OTRIWPY  S9ET-TL9-09€ Py aloysiypioN 6TCE BjW pasd  qnd v “Juipeaisiu 1 uojisanb iy

Py 2JoysyHoN T98T JIOM uels

J91eM

10 payjel pue 3snoy aJyy Aeg ey

3Y3 38 12UISI] BY3 YUM J3W SN JO

Auew uaym oSe sieaA g5 sn 01 491em

60ET-¥EL-09€ Py a1oysyyioN ¥S8T oM 2a 1YSnouq aney pinoys PLISIQ sIYL

“"3N[eA 12).euW Jiej Je N0 auoAsanl
Ang 1sn{ 30U Aym ‘axe ayy san0

el 03 sjuem Aunod ayl i '000°0vS
JRYIOUB SI8UMO BS3Y3 J50J [[Im IRy}
1aloud e ysnd noA mop ‘s|qejiese
Jajem a1ignd ou sem aiay) asnesaq
80nos iajem ajeaud e uj Sujnd

40 3suadxe ay) 03 auod Apeauje

aaeY oym siaumopue] jo dnoss |jews
€ UO ) 82.40) uay} pue ‘ssauisng ui
SuusauiBu3 uospip daey o3 wajqoid
e ,us! 1843 Suiyiawos Apnis ‘¢ :1e1s
axe} 03 Ayunpioddo Jayioue sy siyy

ews auoyy 193415 ssauppy  ssasppe awep S210N

4 z z
z z z
z z z
z z z
z z z
z z 4
z z z
z z z
z z z

Y10 @M 34Aed jessnp

ON

ON

ON

ON
ON
ON

ON
ON
ON

ON
ON

oN

oN

{UOIIBAIIOW 1303UUD)

040

£T0Z ‘s0 3sn3ny ‘Aepsany

meup axe]

Wa1SAS Jarepn

W31sAg Jaepm

TS
Mmelp oxe|
I2M

Mmelp e

meap axe]

I12M paseys

mesp el

IEL

IPm

M

aunosJalem

Apweg 3)3us 09

Anwed aj8us 65
Anwey sj8uis g

2PY10 LS
JRYI0 9§
Aweg 3j8uis gg

Anwed 318uis p5

Anwey aj8uis g5

Allwey aj3uis z5

Aiweg ajduls £y
Ajwey si8uis gv

Ajwey 3j8uis sy

Anwey aj8uis vy

asnuaun) g



041

ZT 40 33ey £T0Z ‘€0 3sn3ny “Aepsiny)
0058-T£9-09¢ 2] w..o__m:t.oz 9v0€ Ole] [3eydIn oN M Awey 3j8uis 08
oN Bm  Ajnwey 98uis 6r
oN Y10 B0 8L
ON IBMmpaleys  Apwey aj8uis £
4 z z oN P paseys  Ajiwey sj8uis g9z

32.N0S J2}eM M3U E 10}

Suihed ai04aq Jamas 1oy Aed pinom |
‘wajsAs 313das e pue jlam pood e aaey
| ‘LI J3M3S 3Y3 puDIN® ‘Ajjenb

wodleWIDZLETUDPEG  ZLTL-E6E-DIE PY 3J10ysyuoN 2082 zanbzep suy) 431 31 Inoge ased Ajjeas noA y 4 [4 [4 OoN PM Awey ai8uis 57
T z [4 oN mespayey  Ajweg ajduls 2
wodlews@mare|odpe]  gySO-6TE-09€ Py 2JoysyuoN 062z  alpuy Apnf g dyiyd T 4 4 oN Hem  Anwed sj8uis g2
18uIsewo@ewuiniy | TS9b-€€L Aeg 93e8y 69T€ ewwnp uyor ‘33e] 03 51YS1 191eM UMD IM z 4 4 oN melp ayel  Apweg 3j3uis 2z
RBulseIwoI@szl  99,/8-vEL-09€ u1JeiemaBp3  6yvT sa1az Auon z 4 [4 ON mep aye]  Ajwed 3jguig T2
UIWIRAI AN PUB J3YY JO WRISAS
wedijn) “3e| 03 SIYSu 1a1ep UMQ z z z oN Mesp axeq Ajwey 9j8uis g7
sliiq moj
pue Ja1em 18313 3ARY BN ¢IM PINOYS
1q eiss|jag [Yav4 AUm "193ULI0D 0} JUBM J0U Op am ‘ON z 4 F4 OoN lI2Mm paJteys e4 3|8uls 59
WoruUSW@zISWOs  £690-E22-09€ 1) zedoy C9EE  NWE) ssof g ey Y [4 T ON IPMm paieys  Apwes ajduls g9
3|qejeae . .
woyjlewd@zAePA)S  STE9-95/-09€ PY 2J40ysyuopn €112 Axype ansls S| BIAIS DU JI UIAD PRISRIAIUI JON T z Z OoN Mmeap axeq Ajwey aj8uis /9
PY d1oysyoN T8Te 18l 4 [4 4 ON Mmeipaxe]  Apwey ajSuis 99
$3snoy 4o Juawdojansp
240w unds [im J3jeM 01 S53IJ€ BJO 4 z Fa ON I18M Ajlwed 3)8uis 59
T {4 4 oN Hem  Apwed ajduis 9
8TZ8-EEL Py 3JoysyuoN 9997 amog epi|y 3 juely Z N 4 ON 1PMm Arwey 318uis €9
"fIPM UMO YUM IDIEM JUR[I0X3
3ABY 3 "3SUIS [EPUBUY 3MEW 0]
02JSEOWOI@ZIUN WIjIey 65750ZZ09€E 9p8TE Buysny uuy  yonw 003 aq pnom dn jooy 03 3507 z z z oN I9M  Apweq 313uis zg
*asuadxa eJIxa 40 J2IAISS BY) padu
10U 0p am Inq ‘ALIoS “J91IEIS-UOU B 3q
PINOYSs pue papaau J0u si UOISUI}XD
193em pasodoud siy) ‘asuadxs
9|qEJBPISUOD Je S|[am ||lUP O} pey aney
3|doad Auew pue awes ay) 3uop
PUE IqNOp Ou Sey 3I0Ys'N UO 3S|3
auoAanz ‘papad siualem ayj pue
uonesayy pue Suisueapp An e Sumnd
uisedwod@adpnl ayenep  TS6E-T96-09E PY 2104sypoN €897 SIIOYIN aAeg Ul $$ B|qeJapIsuoa Juads Ajjuadals apn 4 4 Z ON Mmelp e Arwe4 3j8uis 19

lews auoyy 199415 SsaJppy  ssalppe awep s3j10N BYO Jalepy 24 Aed |jesang ¢UOIBAOW 3 393UU0D) a%nosialem asMuaLny Qi
| 4 PP PP



o

st
L
2T 406 3ded LT0Z ‘€0 3sndny ‘Aepsiny
96TH-ST8-09¢ Py 240ysyuoN 6407 YIBA Jor wajsAs sarem 21qnd 01 ssazae pasN T Auenp Jaiem S9N juedep Hat
03°53111sNpUIBUBRWIBUYyOf 1d piedauin  sggT pjsmajise uyor 1338M 1no Ausea 3 ¥ € T T 38Mm ‘Aupgenjay ‘Aages/auly S9A J31p0 RO #i
‘wiaysAs JuswueIuDd Ul Ind 03 aAey
pInom os jam e up 3nd 3,ued yuiod sy
PUIseIWN @) 0zem| s 1d pseABUIA 5981 Psmajisem |resy 18 3\ “J31BM UMO UNo Ul Suliq 9 v € T T:1eM ‘Aiqenay ‘Aiages/aaly S9A ECURT] 1BY10 66
paisaiajui Jou we § “193em Auo y -dn
u8|s pjnom am y30q sapnjoul Pauuod
03 uondo J| "waysAs 1amas agnd uo
8q 03 Juem 3y "uspied uno Juuajem
10} 2SN Im |[aMm JDYIOUR dARY B
wodlews@ipesqhiol  8/80-0TZ-SZY Py as0ysyuoN 9697 peig Aoy *asnoy uno 4oy jlam paleys e aney apm ] Aupige)ey Jayip SSA  Bseyspuepmn  Ajwed sjBuis g6
wor|lewd@z8mepasos  pEPS-0Z6-09€ Py aloysynon S6¢E |48l Jer € T T 1em ‘Aligeysy ‘Aysyes/ailg S3A meip el Ajwed 3j8uls /6
SSOT-8€S-TF6  SOZT# I UoIBulysep 0S8€ I3[ "v"pleuoq pood spunog T ‘Aujenp saiem ‘Anjiqeray Sap 1M paJeys JPYI0 96
13u'1se2WwoI @aeApaey PY as0ysyLioN YAR 74 ApJeH 2jer g uuy oN Mmelp e Allwey 3j3us 56
bYSI-bEL-09E PYSIOYSYLON  GSEZ  Q BPNeEW '} UOPIOD oN meipaye]  Ajwed s8uig bg
wod'oun{@popnp  £HTZ-£0€-09€ pY a1oysypoN L4852  uosuyof ‘H 3ueng T oN mesp 3je1  Ajweq 9j8uis €6
91113 'waIsAs003 9)19ely e yons
w1233 ‘sasnoy aiow dojanap o3 Aujige
Suiseasoul -pays Jajem ayy uny
PINom 1843 SuiyrAue Jo julyl 3,ued | oN meap e Anwey 9j8uis 76
PnsucdAeqajede@piaep PY SJOYSYHON  p8YT niqqeg pireq oN llBM  Apwey 38uis T6
Wodyoe@|IyeIm  £T5/-95£-09€ Py 2Joysae  6vOE Iliyued wenpm oN IIBM  Apwey 3)8uis 06
payssaiem ayj 1293014
‘PA3U JOU 0P 3Mm Yaiym Juawdojanap
240w 0} 3ye| 3y) suadQ ‘Aem
ON "Edp! quinp ansuadx Ajquua oN melp e Ajiwe 3i8ui5 68
OoN Pm Apwey3Buis gy
wajsAs jeuoinppe Joy Aed Jou |
wodpews@wniesdanals PY a10ysyloN 6192 wnjelq anals “A[3ua.LInd 3|qejiene Jalem 3|qel[aY oN 1¥M Ajwed 9j8uis /g
aAIsuadxe Ajpwasxe aq
PINOM "pY 3JOYS'N }O }JO 5310 IRy}
aulj Jajem e 03 dn Supjooy ‘pajeniis
wod[oe@guoiemues  ZTE8-EEL-09E Py aJoysyuopN 5502 uoljepm juer 51 95n0Y Jno Aem ay3 4o asnedag oN Mmesp aye]  Apwed 3(8uis 9g
1e1y. ueipuays 6C1€ sineq yar ON IloMm paseys  Ajiwey ajSuis <8
“1m1em apinoad Jo yjauaq jeurfiew
*1811 JnoA uo ase ap 3yl yHOM JOU S1 }93UUO0I 0} 1507 oN melpayel  Apwey 3j8uis ¢8
ON IIPmpaieys  Apwed sjSuis €8
12U°1Se2Wod@ woolqsulyy Py d40ysyuoN 6097 woolq3ur Jo1y T T ON MeIp BYE] Awey 9j8uis 78
wodooyeA@euenyouaguy  0Z£Z-0TS-09€ Py 3Joysyrion 0SET  9Y) u3|aH 1 |alueg ON M Apwed 2j8uls 18

lewsa auoyg 18341 SSRUppy  ssauppe awen s3j1oN 12Y10  Jalem 3jAed |[e4IAQ {UOIBAIO 1193uu0) 334n0Si31eA asmuaun) q



wodjleuwnoy@dhziez

5885-99£-60G ¢ 3| SISO 058 x0g 0d 0s8

WO |lewI@GOSEUOS|I0q  Z6ZE-LZ6-09E  UOSIOA udSpegIse3 79ge
BRUISWOIANIUGO!  /62/-£22-09¢ PY 3IOYSULON  gEET
uiseowod@pusuifiapueny  9//0-9/9-09¢ upssemeSpy  £g/1
WO ISEIWOIPRIOYI  £EGZ-T/9-09€ PY 240YySYUON  £p9Z
wo|lewS@8/peisd  ZpBZ-0TS-09€ Buejdeg ey goTE
PedaylyoyueA@UOSLRIOS)  6598-6TE-09€ Py asoysaNel  TeTE
rdnosSielinw@yisissuqq  1889-6TE-095 PY ss0ysyyoN  £08T

1BUISRIWOIPOPRNT  GEEE-QYZ-L0L ¥ZT# Aep 53|90y 9T

£V6T-E££-09€ 1§sawer T8z

199435 uoluiysepn 058¢

21N0I@IUNUB[RASUNSLIYD IN0s T Nun 35 unquay|3 SZT
WO USW@IBAI0YSYLIOU  §0G6-65/-09E S YiLE {33
wor(lewi@sAnsy  72/9-0T5-09¢ ia eysa|eq 9,02
worlewS@ysIedy]  0LSE-T96-09E Py w.._o.ﬁ:toz €€1T

lews auoyg 123,35 SsaUppy  ssauppe

Py Jeug 98¢

ZT 40 939ed

D{IAZIEZ aep

siatey dwey

uos|o vagoy

Suop uiqoy

PuaLY Japuep yuay
wnuuey 33goy
153u3 piaeg

uosuaJos Alsuiy)

Yia1s3uoq asmig

0123y v [aejey

deuuny aaa1g

J3IIN pleuoq

sunus|eA sunsLYD

uo.leg Aaquuny
SAN|S uIAay
1ieq d)say pue wif

sweN

papauuo) Apeasjy

J2MBS pue
Jajem wodzeym el 0] PaIIBULO)

(31 3M3231 3,uop am ySnoy) uaas)
191em Jo4 Aed am ueaw jeys 3,usaop
05 Jamas AYd uo Apealje ase app
‘uonsany -ainssaud Jajem pasosdw)

Ja1em anqnd 03 339Uu05 0} J2Te3 we |

"0} 192UU0)
1,Ue3 ||am paseys "USIA uoieaIIay

12Ae.d 3y 03 Jamsue ue aq

PINOMm 51y} Se J3lem 432 0] pajouuod
138 01 3doy am pue aduapisas
Atewnd Jno awodaq o3 s| asnoy sy
'PUe| IN0 U PlINg 03 Ja8ea aue | pue
3jim AW "8T0Z-LTOZ PlIing 0} uoos

10] Uonea.day

wasAs [am
pueis 03 apes3dn 03 poos aq pjnom
1jUIY1 | S10| 2|qep|ing om] aey |

s1apew Ayjdwis

PIno J33em Jo adinods ajqerjas

e Jo Ayjiqejiene pue Auadoud siyy
uo piing Aew | 3a3fo.d ayy poddns |

sjuapisas Aya Joy

8|qep.loyje a10w aq 01 SPa3u sdYYiIN
03 Supoauuo Joy 5303 “Sunwiad
10} 533} afie| auinbaJ jou op

1BY) S10| 3|qRpP|INg ‘a|gepJoye aJow
spaau weySuyjjag Jo Ao ayy yuryy |

duane|feisul Uoos moH

S9JON

€ T Z
l:
T
[4 4
[4 13 T
[4 € T
T € [4
A
T . z
~M T €
T
€ 4
Z| € 1
T
€ 4 1
[4 € 14 T
[4 € 1
T
T 13 14 4

By I3l 94 Aed |jeaang

Aleng Ja1em ‘AujiqerRy
Aujenp 131eM, ‘RAayes/aay
.M ‘ApqelRy ‘Aayes/ag
1M “Aqeljsy ‘A1ajes ey
Aujeng sevem ‘Aupigelay

.M ‘Angenay ‘Mages/any

Ayiqelay ‘ayio

AulenD Jazep ‘Ayjiqey3y.

Aujenp Jatem ‘Aupgerjay
‘Anjenp sarem ‘Aljiqelay

a0

1M ‘Anqelay “Avagesfouy
Ayjent smaem ‘Aupqelay

‘Anjenp Ja1em “Aupgeey

Auenp Ja3em ‘Anjiqersy
Aujenp 131 M

‘All[en 123ep ‘A

1M “Aiqeliay ‘Ayases/aul
Aujenp Jarem ‘Aupgery

SaA
SaA
saA
Y

sap

sop

SIA
SIA
SaA

SOA

sap

saA

sap

SoA

SaA

S9A
SaA

SAA

JUOLIBANOIA 1 303UU0)

043

£10T ‘€0 1sn3ny ‘Aepsiny),

MEID 3YE]
IPM

WIISAS JDIeAA
MmeIp BYE]
MEIp BYE]

WiRISAS 121

melp ayel
me.p aye
mep axe]

1em

lI3M paseys

Jayio

mesp ayel

I9M paseys

IPm
Wa3sAs 12180

13Mm
llom paueys
MEID 33

a3Inogsalem

Awes 2(8uis 444

JUBIRA
Anwey 2j8uis #us
Ajnwey oj3uis 4
Anwey aj8uis s

Allwed a(8us ##t

Alwed 2i8uis #it
Anwey 2i8uis #ut
Anwed ajguis gt

Anwes 3j3u1s gk

B0

BYIO #ik

B340 ###

UBDRA it

JUEdRA #4t
Anwey 2j8uis gir

JUBIRA Hith
Anwed 2j8uIS 4+
Apwey 3(8uis #ik

[5MuBLINg Q|



WI02'SPOOJISIMIYBIIUA
wod'jewioy@uosiimiluyg

PBUISRIWOI G TaYdRW(

eys)oSydalosse@iueajya

Mm'wodeym od@e|lepww

wod aoyeA@susydnyds

wod'|lews@gpiajeusiad

13UIsedwoI@Jasse|dyd

woo'|lews @A

24Py
Wwod'(jews @yneuysuyd

wod'Adainsasdaxuud

WO uoISIjjodq W @Jayjems

jrews

0STH-£€6-09E

6T86-7EL-09€

TTE6-6TE-09€

0585-84/-09€

8600-T0Z-09€

¢LB6-T£9-09€

TZT6-078-09€

6699-959-09€

TITZ-854-09€
E0VE-6EL-098
98SE-E6E-09E

EVEB-6E€L-09€E

suoyd

12 9vu18u0
115123
3AuQ adpus|Se3

PY 210ysypopn

AemySiy saveg IN

PY 210ysypoN

i@ eisajjeq

UNO3 Uap|og

u7 poomadpy

139.136 |jassn

19 2A0) Auung

PY 2JoysynioN

pY a1oysyuoN

otot
160¢
(1174

LSBT

ELEE

0607

fA 04

9ILT

S60g

ST8C
9zee
89¢7

€587

193135 SSaUppy  Ssauppe

TTjo ¢ 282y

SLURI[[LM JUSIUIA
SiM Ayzey g sonug
BN 3u0q %8 uyor

A3y s1y)

0} Ajunod woneym

SuaYINH uaydais

J3j[aL 18334

uledsaq 280y

1asse|s y |ned

1 peoY sJ40ysyloN
Hneuy suyy
AUy sy

13jjleM H2q0yY

awen

sajes uo spuadaq

W23sAs 1a1em

2119nd jo s3503 dnyooy pue aseyaind
03 paJedwiod 53503 asay) ajenjens
PINOM 3\ 'S1500 3duBUIUIRW

43}|Y4 3ARY Inq 9YE| Y3 4O

N0 melp 01 ,1ydu Jatem, e daey apm

dn 08 1500 uno

Buiney u| passaaiul 10N 1e2.8 51 351p
J2MIS PUE 131BM WODIBYM )E| WOy
1AIS JUBLINY "1503 Uo spuadag

12ULIOT |Im IM Jey) Ajayy Asan
S1 ¥4 2jqe|ieAe sawod3q Jajem dqnd j|

'WAY) 3ney 01 D)|| PINOM | “S33IMITS
2iseq Asan 3.e uonoajoad auy
pue Alddns Ja3em pasoyuow Ayjeny

¢aul

122.1p u[ sn Bung 03 Juem weyduijaq
40 Awd 3y3 ssoq ‘spuapisas Aip se
93eJ dwes Aeq "weysuiaq Jo Ao e
J33EM WOIIRYM 23e| SI 32UNOS 191eMm

SUOIIEIYIIOU
oy ssaJppe :38ueyd aweu Iy} 310U
aseald ‘ueyd siy3 Jo Joaey wi Ajjesassg

131eM
121129 JUem 1SN ‘Ja11BW 3, UOM 150
‘wiaisAs Juiisaruey Jazem ues Suisp

S3I0N

o

T ¥eMm ‘Aunqensy ‘Asges/aig  g/aqhepy

L

T

{4

o

J1epn 94 Aed |leranp

Ayent Js1em ‘Anpigelay

‘1em ‘Aiqeiay ‘Aiajes/auy

.M ‘Annigelpy ‘Aages/ang

Hiqeyay JaYaQ ‘Arages/ang

e ‘Aungeysy ‘Arsjes/aiy

Aulenp Jaiem ‘Aujigensy
Anjeny sarem ‘Arjiqeray
“Rijenp 1arem “Aujigelpy

Aujenp se1em ‘Anjiqesey

a/eake
a/eqhen

a/eqhen

a/aqhen

sap

saA

saA

sap

SOA

SOA
SaA

SIA

SOA

SUOIBAIIOL ] 133UU0)

LTOT ‘€0 1sn8ny ‘Aepsinyy

2m paieys
@M pateys
WIB1SAS Jalepm

melp aye]

WIAISAS 13180

liom

[

Mmelp e

waIsAG JaleM

I12M paaeys

IPM
lem paseys
12 paaeys

By

224nogialem

044

Allwed 313uiS gt
Anwey aj3uls #4
Anweg ajgus i

Anwey a(duis gt

Allwey 3j3uis pas
BYI0 #a

Aflwey 2j8uis g
Ajwey a13uis g
Anwey aj8uis ##
Apweq 3j8uis #at
Alwey 313uis pas
Ajlwey a(8uIs ##

Alwed 2Suis #ik

Anwey aj8us g

asnusLN) Q|



o
Z1 40 8 98ey £T0Z ‘€0 1sn3ny “Aepsinty)

EOU.__mLu:muuUMﬁ_hn@cun £822-678-90C 1D aA0) Auung 6TEE |1241ue) J9oung 3502 uo spuadag ‘paleajow 10N € rd T O\waf»m_)_ Pm >__F_mn_ U_Mc_m H#i

"Jjouny pue sasnoy
‘a)doad asow aney s wodjeym ade|
uo pedw; [euatod pue Juswdojaasp
340W JOJ MOJ|E PINOM 5IIJAIAS
o jlewd@sjuequesiEw  1Z08-£Z6-09€ I|d ISTZ '3 090€ Sjueques de  Jajem Suipiacsd 1eY) PaUIRIU0D We | 4 € T 1em ‘Anjigenay ‘A1sges/and  gfeqhepy oM paueys Arwey 3j8uis #ut

‘paysiies Aiaa pue jajem
wodjeym 3xe| 03 pa1dauuod Apeally a/aqheny walsAg salem  Ajweq 9j8uis #a

wodewd@asysemdord  g5p0-76€-09€ PY3IOYSYLON  6£2€  uueunyjoA s3wef a/aghen meipae]  Apwed sjSuis #a

‘Juawaduese jey) yum
palsnes Asan aiom ap ‘1ajem Ajunod
PUE ||2M uma Jno y1oq pey pue
funo3 yuep eanI Woy a1ay panow
SM "|I9M [enpiaipul N 03 s3ySt
131em daay 01 pamoyje aq pjnom
9900-1/9-09¢ PY 3J0ysyuoN  €€97 JOGDR.Y SIO| /Wi 3m 31 Ajuo 1nq paisassiur aJe am 9ey3y 4aylo ‘Ajes/and  g/agheny 13Mm  Apweg 3j3uis gas

Alsiaape axe)
343 Page j)im PIYm Juswdojaasp
JOW SUBBLU JIEM IO a/eqheiy meup ayet Anwey aj8uls s

Woraw@Is|diuepyiew  19z0-50€-09¢€ Py Joysaye TI0E s[31ueq yiep 1500 uo spudaq z € T Awuenp saem ‘Anjige|py. q/aqhei IPm paJeys  Ajjwes 3j8uis g

‘agejueape Jaylo ou 93s | Inq JaUYOS
Jo1em Aw Suisn dois pjnoa | “1a3em yo
10| e sy [{3m AWy ¢uonBAIOW 10 pasu
JauTiseswods@sawnelyoad 1) 210 Auung ZZEE Jawneq yooo B 3neY | 0P AYm "1502 uo spuadag a/aqien 19/ paieys Awey 218urs #yt
|/eisuj 01 uoNqUISIP

peos/pue)/FuiS3|p Jo Junowe
uo spuadag "324n0S Ja1EM J3jem uley 4

<~

Aupgenpy a/sqhen o Aywed 3jBuls sk
L6TY-EEL-09E Py IOYSYUON  £TpT dnous ajjaypoy ¥ Aujenp ;em¢ a/aqhen mepade]  Apwed 8uis put
pY s4oysaxe] 8poe MY 30NIQ  JIMIS Y1 PRISBIBIUI B10W 3G PINOM Amuenp Jajem ‘Aujiqerdy  g/eqheiy IBM Ajweg 9)Suis #a

wodooyeA@dsoreql  pOSH-SOE-09€ PY 3J0ysyuoN Zroe umpleg aof ‘AyjenD Jaiem ‘Aupgenpy  a/agheny: BM  Anwed oj3urs #u

M N N oM
N N &N
- N N N

1502 uo spuadaq a/sqhey melp aye Ajwey aj8uis #4

*32JN0OS J3}eM INo 0Jul

A29[3/sed /|10 mojje 01 Juinuuoa
Aq 1,uop InQadINOS JR3EM INO PP3101d
03 pa1sniua asoiyl Aq diysiaumo
40 )2e| ay3 Aq pyais we | 'sadinos
131em Y} Uj pamoj(e a.e SJeoq
pue yesnualem pasamod auidua uaym
ss3|jujod s sa3em Joy Appuedjusis
Aed pue anasaid ‘Pajoud
0} SJaumoaWoy uo padejd usping

w3@oLzuenlns-udanew  g5ZH-£09-09€ AemaFpua|Je; 1525 ueal||ng ayL y8iy 003 aue sajes Jualind z € T Aljenp 1338m Y330, /aghepy WASAG Jo1ep Ajwed 3j8uis #u

|rews auoyq 192415 S59UppYy  Ssasppe awen S2J0N RO 131eM 34 Aeq |eJeAQ {UOIBAIIOW }108UU0) a%unosalem asniuauny q|



12U'3se3WoI @ parsmaud

Wodlseawod@uawalyd

wod 0oyeA@apun|”sp

wo2"pnopI@(jano)gy

woJjoe@uwinoq
woY'jjlewioy@gsweysuq

JRU'ISEIWOI @SIBYS|IqG

1auiseawoo@saydnyays

au‘1seawod @uolsuljpaqyy

Wwoy'|lewyoy @ z2opezucd

wod eydje@a1umay/

lews

€TTS-TL9
B8ET-9S/-098
C08E-YEL-09€
T64-95L
COTE-EEL-09E
6769-PELQ9E

VC95-65£-09€
C0V6-£65-09€

£150-96/-508

8867-TSE-808

L Tyr-09¢

959T-026-09¢

9SYL-6€L-09E

QOrp0-S0E-09¢€

auoyd

ap Aem a8pue|Tea
Aem a8pusiSea
pY asoysyyion

1q e359|13q

1q =Is9)jeq

Py 210ysyoN

PY 310ysyuoN

u7 31emadpg

Py aJoysyLioN
u] poomadp3

PY aJoysyon

Py sygioy ajedy

PY 2J0ysyLiON

13 43)j315

Py 2JoysylioN

[A%43
LTTE
j:14
80T
8L0¢
9467

14414
EPIE
QEST
L2414

LLze

STEE

0¥9z

961¢

678T

199135 ssauppy  ssauppe

2T 0 529y

paismau g

wny

usWaIy 213y
umogo Aingeas
apuni aneq

13n0] uoy

wunog Jagoy
weydug usydars
J3ys|ag a.g

4311 dayd pue Apeag

YHWS 1eg

sayany ania

uoldulipag uiAy

Jaupaes uyor

WmaH uyor

awey

ySiy Apeasje ase sajes asmmi

Se Loy3 SIY] puny 0} 351 531e4 Jalem
Aw aaey o3 Sujjjim J0u we | "pasinbal
51 ABUOIN| ¢¢¢SSaJUn WalsAs Jajem
Sunepijosuod uo wajqoud ou 3ney |

Aldde jou saoq

1503
1503
pua 313 03 Jamas 3y3 unJ NoA pinom

wi3sAs Japjunds Joy [[am

UIe3a. PINod | waysAS pa 24oysyouU
9y} u11502 3y} 3q Aew ‘Jamas Jnok
03 pajooy Ajjuasaid we | 'spuadag
“dnx2eq e asnoy aaey o3 ayr

1500
1509

“1ey3 03 dn yooy Jayies pinom

1 *Ajis03 Asan s1 syuey andas pjo ayy
30 Juawaaejday 05|y "anss| ue s| axe|
3y1 4o Auand sy juoifas wodeym
e[ 3Y} U1 ASUIS I40LU Sy

Saul| JaMBS J,Up|NOAA “33.44 Jf JUBM

lIPm 128319 e
aney sAng noy "sjesjwaya Sujppe pue
Sugsal Suiop s1 A 3y asnl sy “s2em
uwep awes ayy s,3| {Aluenp/Ajenty

£OWeS Ay j|1Is s Ja1ew siy)

uo uonsod AnoA y1 mouy 03 331 pnom
| "walsAs s33em 3inihy e 0} 198UU0D
01 Pa0104 2q J0U |[IM | 18y} pieog

ay1 Aq p|o1 sem pue ssa20id ay)
pajeadde | ‘nwaad Jamas e aniada. 01
J3pJo U] 1uawaa1Te 3531U02 ou e uds
01 PA3J0 SEM INQ UOIIIBUUOD JOMas
€ aney AjaLna | 11503 uo spuadag

om} Alana yaayo Aw 5123 oym
leyy ‘Aiddns (3|qejod) sa3em 1o113s1p,
€ 0} palPauuc? We | Jeyy swnsse |

[[e3sul Jo A)xajwod 4500 wia)
8uo| pue 1502 Juoiydn uo spuadaqg

SaJON

m N H o~

IS1EM @4 Aeq |esanQ

a/agepy
a/agden

-

Ayjenp Ja1em ‘Aupigqeisy a/agqheny
Aupqerey. a/sqhepy

~N o~

1eM ‘Alliqeay ‘Arajes/auly a/eqhey
T Aunqeiisy  a/eqheny

g “hsges/any a/aghen
uenp Jazep ‘Aujenp Jolem a/eqiepy

Aujenp Ja:epm  a/aqhen

I N =t

ey 1310 ‘Avjes/aid  Q/aqhey

a/2qhep

z 12Y10  a/sqdein

T a/saken

a/aqhen

T Aungeipy: a/sqkew

FUOIBANIOW 1309UL0)

LTOZ ‘€0 3snSny ‘Aepsany)

WIISAS Jarepn Anwey 318uis #at

wasAgaalep Ajwed 3j3us g
mesp ae]  Ajweg s(Buis gat
meipaxyel  Anweg affuis gy
mesp el Apwey ajduig gk

IBM  Anwed 38uls s

BM  Atwey 2j8uis #u
IPMpaleys  Apwey jBuis iz
mesp el Apwed 3)3uis #ue

I3 paseys  Ajwed 3jSuis #at

mespayel  Ajweq 3jBuis gt

HaM  Apwey ajBurs #

1PM Apwey 3j3uis pax

WalsAg Jaem Allwey a|3uis a4
meipayel  Ajweg ojSuis gk
224N0SI3IBM asmuaun) g



Jauriseawon @sjaizyl

Eou.oo:m>©.n§ﬂ‘_m:=mn

8.10°s5920euado@jaso0z(d

UISEIW0D @/ BYIWuESNS

woejlews@irIviage

JBUIseawoO @aysaniqa

19U'ISEIWOI D ESSOJIRSW

wodooyeA@sourwsiess

BUUYUEs @yohew

wodjiewd@wapueipd
wodlewi@wapuelpd

Lwod‘|oe@eodeuuesoy

13UISBIWOI@ USSO W

jlews

9LT8-L9-09€

99.8-¥€L-09€
CSPE-FEL-09E

687L-TL9-09€

60t5-028-09€

6£66-6€£-09€
6101-9£9-09¢

TZI6-E£L-09€
ELVT-vEL-09E
£908-£22-09¢

PY a40ysypoN

ut Jajemaldpy

u7 Jayemadpa

U1 mom
U7 poomaspg

Py 2104syLION
1 mojp

Py 3JoysyyoN
py 3Joysyroy

PY 210usyLIoN
Py 2JoysyuoN

Py 210ysareq

LYS0-S06-ESZ '19 ‘MN "I ydeag 153104

8L6T-EEL-09€
8L6Z-€E€L-09€

08YE-STE-09E
€56.-226-09€

auoyd

Py a10ysyoN
Py 310ysyuon
1) uspeg

pJ s1ySiay aeSy
Aem a8pus|Sea

6012

6VLT
Tvit

612
TLTE

(274
veie

S0Te
9LT

60€T
S09Z
S9TE
9Z6€

009¢
0092
E€1LT

EPEE
vzze

19941§ SS24ppY  SS3UppE

TT 0 0T 23ed

13puexaly

s|a1zZ Adse

Jauuag 1aqoy

1950z |neq

Jaujp uesng

uosianeq ueug

ysan.g suyy

13550y ueq

uosuadunr ueq

oI9S 1 |19eyoiy
lieg siojoq g uiaje)
souey Siery

ohe yuay

13d/3upjooig Ayien
13d/3unjoosg Ayze)
Jou0d 31y

sumoq youled eueq
uasQ usanep

awey

"Ape|ngal pa3sa) pue sajem Juipinoad
wa3sAs aaisuadxa ue Iney sm

‘wdlsAs
131em 3)|qnd ay) ur 35aURU| 0192 aaey
3M 300 wouy S)ySi Ia3em aney apm

232 ‘ssayy ‘dwnd
-WalsAs Jajem e 40y yanw juads
BABY OYM sh U0y aAISUAdXD 003 51 3

anisuadxs 00) ‘oju1 i0W pasy

*3502 uo spuadap
nq paisalau) ‘sany 1e|0§/ondag
'3 J31eM JIOYSYUON :WIsAS Ja1epm

¢uapied/spunoss
104 Meup el 3NUIIU0D 0} 3|qY

‘paisasayul Alsp

‘lueuIuieW $s3) Jo PIdsosd Aq
P31BAIIOW "SUOIBAIDSAI/M PRISBIBIY)
~Jead sad syruow omg asnoy Adnaag

‘usof 03 3|qiseay Ajjerpueu)y

1] 8)ew 0} pap3IIU Bq pINoMm

Slue.8 3)e3s pUE |RIDPa) JUIYYNG
"193Uu0d pue uiof 03 3503 uo spuadag

“31502 uo spuadag

150 uo spuadag

¢u13Ind s} 3u)y uaym 398UL0I

03 AjIS00 53| 39 M ¢SaS e ag
111s 34343 [|IM 1D3ULED 03 J0U SISOOLD
3uo | {33} g7 & aq asayy [jim

‘suoijdo Suiney

¢5921n0s24 |eanjeu

1no 4o |0.13103 351[Y3) pue paa.g
INOgE 310w SHY) §| "aunssasd Jalem
N0 uass3| 4o umop o jjim Anjenb
Ano pawiaduo) * waisAs uo Apeaujy

sajoN

~N

m

- N -

~N

131epn 34 Aed |lesanp

ON

oN

ON
ON

Anueny ssrem ‘Aujigesy  afeqhey

Auenp iarem ‘Ajngeljay SIA
Ayjenp 191em “Anpgerey saA
1em ‘Aujiqenyay ‘Aysjes/ally SAA
Aujenp 1aem ‘Aujigerjay SRA
D Ja1eM ‘Ajigeyay teuig S9A

Aungenay ‘Arejes/aig a/aqhew

1em ‘Ayjqenay ‘Arages/aay  afeqheny
a/aqhen

Amuenp usiem ‘Aupgerpy. g/aghen
Augelpy a/aqken

Aupgenay 5oy a/aqheny
Avpgenay 580 gfeqhe
¥N

YN
2ap) oN

ZuoneAOW 1 393UU0D

LTOT ‘€0 3sn3ny ‘Aepsiny)

meup aye]

MEIp BYE]

MEIP D3E]

MeIp aye]

waisAs Jaiep
IPM
2m

Mmeap e

lIem

melp axeq

meup e

melp axeq
mesp axe]
112/ paseys

melp axyeq

M
IPm
WRISAS Jojepn

Wa1sAs Jajem
mouy juoq

BINOSJIIBMM

047

Anwey aj3uis g4t

Anwey aj8uis g

Anwed 3j8uis 4t
Anweg ajSuis #ue

Anwed 218uis gt
Anwed aj8uis #it

URIBA Hift

Alwed 318uis ##4
Alwey 3j8uis g

Anwed 213uis gus
Anwes 3j8urs #xt

Anwey 2j8uis #is
Apwed 313uis #u¢
Alweq 318uis #a4
Alwey 3(8uis #

Anwey 3)3uis #it
WEeIRA HHt
Ajlwey 313uis gt

Anwey 3j8us #4¢
Anwed 3j8urs 4

asnuaun) )



043

T 40 1T adeq £10T ‘€0 3sn8ny ‘Aepsinyy

j2wi3 anoA 1oy noA jueyy ‘pasieq
3Ie s|lemelpym/ssadoe payiuad
‘Ano] wodleym ‘A 1M Sumoljoy
Mou ‘spuess 31 sy ‘NuLiad Suipjing
2 3nsind oM i |(3M paJeys ano woy
S|emespylim Joy ssedae |eda) pajuess
ews@ozuewuuesiueydals 8695-27L-209 oAy a8pup|3 1181 ozuely djueydals  aq |im am Jayaym uodn wapuadag T ‘Anjenp Jo1epm ‘Aujiqensy  g/aghey IeM paseys Alwey 913uis ##¢

*S[[@M MBU UO wniIoleIoW &
S1 342y} A3Ua.1ND ING ‘||3M € 4oj WoOoL
woodiodqadin@oge)  9¢5/-099-907 MNYIET  BZLT uamog Aey  sey Apadoud Ay “JOAR) ur Alysiy we | T 1eMm "Aljiqer@y ‘Aages /a4 SBA SUON :Jay10 JUBIBA HiH

‘a)e| Jno 122304d 3sed|d "ued
wajsAs 1a3em syl 01 pasoddo ase
M "wodleym el jo Ayjenb sazem
2y3 Suipeaap Jayuny ‘paysialem
8y3 ut Juawdojansp siow asned

TE€0-86E pY 1583 0£95 uIYseD UBA Ueor PInom swajsAs sazem Suipuaixg oN asuodsay o JUEdBA #it
uoneossy

G0I[/1BUISBIWOIDI D 3 98/T-85/-09E 1q eis3|jeg TrTz adoo) eipAq g Siesn 1318/, BIS3||3Q (WISAS Jajepm £ z T 1em ‘Aiqenay ‘Alajes /iy S2A  wasAguaeny Ajwed aiSuis g4
z T Auenp iarem ‘Auiqenay  afeqheny meip ayel  Anwed 2j3uis #ik
WO USW@EPTRUOISIBIW  EPTS-FEL-09E u7 J3jemadpy 6ZLT uojsiel unJep ON Meap axeq Anwey 3j3uis ya¢
Si0'ssaseuado@od0s  zzpE-ges-09g ade|d IsTZ 3 SLOE  D{SMAZIENQ LBqoY 38p1y 210ys YLION :WalsAS sajem € z T 38Mm ‘Aupigeljay ‘Ajajes/ang  gfagheny waishs 1ajem  Ajlwey sjBuis gt
worwdwq@Alequy  80-/v9-{¢)90g 1q e1s3j19g 5912 Aleg w4 T A3jjenp sarem S\ mesp aye1  Ajweg ajBuls
WoX|lewS@TIoN0Y  L9ET-95/-09€ 1D ejinby 94T UURLWHOH YJepy a3puajfes :waisAs Jarem z 1 (3 Aujenp sa1epm a/agheny waysAs satepy  Ajwed a8uis #u

jwaisAs sa3em o1gnd . . .
uo Apeauly "a8pus|3e3 :waisAs Jatepm ¥N wayshs salep Anwey 3j8uis yug
wod-ooyeA@guaynaw a%els) ._mno 09€€ Suay) |seyNy SYB1aH 93eSy :waisAs Jarem T Ayjenp 1218 p v washguatem Apweq a8uis #us
LG6CY-E€6-09E PY 3Joysyuon SSET 3lINGI s1U3g OoN MeIp A)e7  pIiedpu| ION ##E
CVST-L25-09€ 5 .._.c mﬁu:un. TLTe uasju3 uoy ON meup aye Allwed 318uIs #4
wBUIsBIWOIBbysuyol  1988-6E/-09€ PY BIOYsyLON  /0g€ 1I3uuo] "N uyor ON e Awey aifus ga
ON mesp el Auwed 3(3uis #is
1g e¥s3|lpq [4314 SPJaH uyor T oN meipaxel  ApweddBuis git
WO lew3@uIspnuyim  09Z8-T/9-09¢ Py aioysyuion 86LT uaspnuyl weyiim ON mesp e Ajwed 3BuIs g

‘|l9M & UO 3JB am ‘WwIisAs Jatem [[ews
€ U0 Jou 3J& 3m Ing ‘NS ‘SwalsAs
13lem [[ews 33ep1jOsuod 0] Sjuem
HOQ @41 Y8y 003 isnf s aJoysylion
umop Alddns Jazem aqnd e Suug

01 1503 3y3-3uiteaw siqnd 03 Juam oN 11oMm paJieys Awey a18uis gut
wansAs gSMMT
4NoA uo 51330 0} pasedwod pasnpas
worjlewd@uelojueinouaz  860T-SSZ-095 PY dJ0ysyuoN 8857 uejAouaZ URI0]  ApuediuSis aue 531500 |(am paleys ang OoN IPM paleys  Apwed aSuis #44

news auoyd 199435 SS2UppY  ssauppe awepy S3I0N Y0 18lem 94hed |[e4BAQ SUOBANOW 1198UU0D) 324N0SIIEM asMualng q)



049

TT 40 2T aBey £10Z €0 IsnSny ‘Aepsinyj

WBIU0D |esauiw Y3y pue

18UIsEIWOI@ ANRUAL ur jeso) ZLES 100483Q Ao1|  aunssaid may sapiro.sd walsAs Juaiin) T RY10 San sydeH 238y Ajwey ajSuis gy
wod([eWI@ESIONRMY? /8T H-TOZ-09€ u7 133emagpy LELT J33em sapeyd [4 [4 [4 ON melp ey Ajwed aj8uls TS
. ‘uoisuedxa waisAs )
19U"ISBIW02@I2A0Q'UOP  9YbL-6TL-907 PY 3JoysynonN $697 13Aog uoq J91em siy3 03 pasoddo A1aa we | oN medp ayen Alwey 313uis gg
“yeay aseq oy 18naq

S1 PY 2404S °N 3Y1 U0 3RS JaMIS
Suipuaix3 ¢dn ooy 03 paiinbas
BUISBIWOIDZ0IE3qBNS  TOLZ-YEL-09E PY 2u0ysyuoy 5607 uaJsun sy 29 am |1 ‘Ui Ind 1 3uj| Jatem e §| oN meip aje]  Aweq 33uis gp

‘uoisuedxa wajsAs
woxpnopi@melrdpiafw  TzZeZ-zES-05¢ ‘Og ‘9yoos ‘PY mamapg 1599 aiowpn)y TN 131em siy3 Joddns s “Adeipawu Z T Aupiqeyay ‘A1ages/ony S3A  2JNOS ON :BYIO JUBDEA i

suonuajul s,A1unod ayj 3sn.y 3,uop
I-PIRYLYIM Swiep -3|qiseay 1 |[am se

ui 3nd aq p|noys auy Jamas e quiyl | 4 € T Anend saiem ‘Anjigerey S3A  MEIp BYeT/)IaMm Alwed 913uis g

*232 ‘Buideaspuel Joj axe| wiouy
WO lewI@PIoNISaMU  8585-SE/-09€ PY 2JOoysyLoN LEST PI0JISIM Yoef Jajem Suimelp anupuod o3 Aiqy v T € T 1em ‘Al|iqelay ‘Arajes/auly S9A MEJp B)E] Awey 918uis: 4
yauyeg ‘STZTE X0 Og ssaJpuy € z T ‘Anjenp 1atem ‘Aupqeey saA oM paseys  Apnweq aSuis sue

‘adeds aJ0w aAey o} pajuem
y3ea ap ‘uo pjing o3 jlews oo}

PY 3J0ysyioN 8L0E HEMIUAD R welm  S1Y “10| sy} aJeys sployasnoy aauy) oN VN 230 WedRA #i#4
PY 2I04ysyuioN  8/0€  H BIYILA) 3 welim T T Auenp 1aem ‘Ajiqelpy: S8A  mesp deT/|IdM Apwey 9jSuis g
T 0/2qheN  weisAsimiem  Apwey sjSuis sat
"3U1Y S| 3AIAISS
. 31N ‘'sadejueape aue asayy
u1 s3ydiay sy 9TET NNPEYIAN J1ayem uo spuadag "aSMM WalsAs Jazem 1 A1enp Jazepm a/eqhen wia)sAs Jajepn Ajlwed 2(8uls gt
BpuwWldwl  59ps-pzz-09¢ Py 3Joysyuon (37474 ATuiwaey wif 4 T ON mespaxel  Anwey ojfuis #it

1SUCISN|OUD PIleAUl JO 3Jemag ‘S)Nsal
A3AuNs anoA Jo3sip [jam pinod Asains
P3|lewW s)y} 03 mou pue Supsaw
ay1 Y109 3e Su|puodsas ss2woysn)
“Suneaw 0z/9 2u3 Je pantwgns
Wodsessjoymp@miuslq  5/55-9/9-09¢ uq Aeg ajely IVIE e Jualg asuodsaz una sazed)idnp siyy ON MeJp aye Awed 9j8uis #ig

12UISBIWOIDEIRXI  $E90-YEL-QIE 1Q exsafjpaq 03807 e |axig/jaxig Snog £3q a3esn Jajem [Im payuwi moH t 4 € T 1em ‘ANjiqeRy ‘Assges/any g/aqhep mep el Apwed aj8uis #ps

'ST$ 404 ||am Aw o 1n0 128 [ J31em oy
Yiuow/00T$ Aed uayz 031 000‘5S uans
PUISBIWOIPUOSeSWIS  €GEE-6EL-09E uq poomasgp3 00TE Swig uoser  puads jou pjnom | “BuljAana si 3509 4 T “AyenD Jaem ‘Aujigetpy  a/sqhen lampaleys  Apweg a8uis #e

BIMeYs@YUBGRPOIY  H09/0S08-8EL i exsajjag €912 jueqapporg vy 3wl Led paydnado ‘asnoy uoigesep z T Ayjiqeyay ‘Aages/aay SaA meip ayel  Apwey o(3uis ##4

lews auoyg 199215 Ss2ppY  ssauppe awep sajoN JBYID Jalepm 34 Aeq jessap {UOIIBAIIOIN 1 393Uu0) 221n05J331 M asnuaLIng q)



AGENDA BILL

LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

DATE SUBMITTED: August 2, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS | )
FROM: Patrick Sotrensen MANAGER APPROVAL //-\ s s
MEETING AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2017
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 7.0
SUBJECT: Manager’s Report
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = | 1. Managet’s Report
NUMBER OF PAGES 5
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: :
3.
RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED O] MOTION [] / OTHER /

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Updated information from the General Manager in advance of the Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

None required.

PROPOSED MOTION
None

050



General Manager Comments
Wednesday

August 9, 2017
Regular Meeting
6:30 p.m.

Important Upcoming Dates:

Other:

Meetings Associated with the Lake Whatcom Management Program:

o Policy Group Meeting: Reminder: The next meeting is scheduled for October 16, 2017 at
3:00 p.m. downstairs at the Municipal Court Building in the conference room.

o Management Meeting: There is not a meeting scheduled at this time.

Next Regular Board Meeting: The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, August
30, 2017 at 8:00 a.m.

Employee Staff Meeting: The next staff meeting is set for Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 8:00
a.m. in the Board Room. Commissioner Weide is scheduled to attend this meeting.

Employee Safety Committee Meeting: The next meeting is set for August 10, 2017 at 9:00
a.m. in the small conference room.

Washington Association of Sewer & Water Districts (WASWD) Section Ill Meeting: The next
Section Il meeting will be held at Bob’s Burger and Brew in Tulalip on August 8, 2017 at 6:15
p.m.

Whatcom Water District'’s Caucus Meeting: The next Caucus meeting is set for August 16,
2017 at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room.

Committee Meeting Reports as Needed: This is a place holder for Board and staff members
to report on recent committee meetings, such as the Lake Whatcom Policy Group, since the
last Board Meeting.

Date of Fall 2017 WASWD Conference: Reminder, the Fall Conference will be September
27 - 29 in Wenatchee. The conference ends on Friday at noon.

051



Upcoming important Agenda Topics:

Northshore Water Quality Report Policy Discussion - As discussed previously the final report
has been sent to the Mayor, County Executive, the Councils, WDOE and WDOH
representatives, and appropriate City and County staff. A presentation on the findings will be
presented to the L.W. City & County staff Data Meeting on September 14 (at a time in the
afternoon) by Rob Zisette. This is an important group of City and County staff who play a
major role in policy recommendation to the Councils. In addition, Rob is also tentatively
scheduled to make a similar presentation to the Lake Whatcom Policy Group on October 16.
In light of these upcoming presentations we will discuss things regarding these meetings at
the August 30 Board Meeting.

Out of Area & Meeting Changes Reminder:

- I will be missing the September 13 Board meeting. | am going to be at an Insurance Pool
related conference in California from September 12 through the 15%. In addition 1 will be
taking a few days off on vacation returning to the office on the 20"

- The September 27, 8:00 a.m. meeting was moved to the 26™ at 8:00 a.m. The 27"
conflicts with the Fall WASWD Water & Sewer Conference.

- Please remember to notify staff and the rest of the Board of any anticipated Board
meeting absences through the rest of 2017.

052



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: August 2, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Staff MANAGER APPROVAL
MEETING AGENDA DATE: August 9, 2017
AGENDA I'TEM NUMBER: 4
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED 1. See list below
= 2
NUMBER OF PAGES :
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: 3.
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED EESOLUTION ;%R#g; CTION/ gIl'?HOE:l;MﬁTIONAL/

BACKGROUND/EXPLANATION

Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $xx,xxx.xx

Payroll for Pay Period #16 (7/15/2017 through 7/28/2017) totaling $44,624.56
Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #15 totaling $49,292.02

Second Quarter 2017 Unemployment and L & I Payroll taxes totaling $8,307.05
Minutes for the July 26, 2017 meeting

053



PAYROLL

CHECK REGISTER

Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 12:24:40 Date: 08/01/2017
MCAG #: 2330 08/03/2017 To: 08/03/2017 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

2513 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 3,048.94 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2514 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 2,615.65 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2515 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 2,226.02 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2516 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 3,074.72 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2517 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 5,718.06 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2518 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 1,273.90 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2520 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 1,533.78 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2521 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 2,628.89 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2522 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 629.55 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2523 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 3,171.98 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2524 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 1,653.61 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2525 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 1,793.82 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2527 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 2,273.27 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2528 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 1,435.21 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2529 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 1,767.13 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2530 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 3,810.48 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2531 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT 2,252.21 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2519 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6878 1,249.62 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16
2526 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6879 2,467.72 07/15/2017 - 07/28/2017 PR 16

401 Operating Fund 44,624.56

44,624.56 Payroll: 44,624.56

| do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the above is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,
and that | am aithorized to certify this claim,

: !
Sign IM‘L&_ Date_18-028058-P57:-7VDL

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the
payment with our signatures below.

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner

054



BENEFITS

CHECK REGISTER
Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 08:57:45 Date: 08/02/2017
MCAG #: 2330 08/03/2017 To: 08/03/2017 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo
2537 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 EFT UNITED STATES TREASURY 18,421.78 941 Deposit for Pay Cycle(s)
07/20/2017 - 07/20/2017; 941
Deposit for Pay Cycle(s)
08/03/2017 - 08/03/2017
2538 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6880 AFLAC 120.75 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
08/03/2017 - AFLAC Pre-Tax
2539 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6881 AFSCME LOCAL 369.27 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
08/03/2017 - Union Dues; Pay
Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
08/03/2017 - Union Fund
2540 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6882 DEPARTMENT OF 3,041.00 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 08/03/2017 - DCP
2541 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6883 HRA VEBA TRUST (PAYEE) 540.00 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
08/03/2017 - VEBA
2542 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6884 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 588.00 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
AGENTS - 306798 08/03/2017 - ICMA
2543 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6885 WA ST PUBLIC EMP RET 10,905.63 Pay Cycle(s) 07/20/2017 To
PLAN 2 07/20/2017 - PERS 2; Pay
Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
08/03/2017 - PERS 2
2544 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6886 WA ST PUBLIC EMP RET 1,419.86 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
PLAN 3 08/03/2017 - PERS 3
2545 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6887 WA ST SUPPORT 208.34 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
ENFORCEMENT REGISTERY 08/03/2017 - SUP ENF
2546 08/03/2017 Payroll 5 6888 WASHINGTON STATE 13,677.39 Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY 08/03/2017 - PEBB Medical; Pay

Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
08/03/2017 - PEBB ADD LTD;
Pay Cycle(s) 08/03/2017 To
08/03/2017 - PEBB SMK
Surcharge

401 Operating Fund

49,292.02

49,292.02 Payroll: 49,292.02

055



BENEFITS

CHECK REGISTER
Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 08:57:45 Date: 08/02/2017
MCAG #: 2330 08/03/2017 To: 08/03/2017 Page: 2
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

I do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the above is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,
and that | am aithorized to certify this claim.

[?”"me Date?3-02-17 A08:01 0

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the
payment with our signatures below.

Sign

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner

056



2nd Ry 201t
CHECK REGISTERBENEFITS ¢y, 11 Tayec

Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 12:12:3 ate: 07/28/2017
MCAG #: 2330 07/28/2017 To: 07/28/2017 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo
2492 07/28/2017 Payroll 5 6876 WA ST DEPT OF 1,375.94 2ND Quarter 04/01/2017 -
EMPLOYMENT SECUR 06/30/2017
2493 07/28/2017 Payroll 5 6877 WA ST DEPT OF LABOR AND 6,931.11 2ND Quarter 04/01/2017 -
IND 06/30/2017
401 Operating Fund 8,307.05
8,307.05 Payroll: 8,307.05

I do hereby certify, under Penalty of perjury, that the above is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,
and that | am aithorized to certify this claim.

Sign @'\’V/i %—\JM Date_____\ »3)»\7

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the
payment with our signatures below.

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner

065"



Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District
Regular Session of the Board of Commissioners
July 26, 2017

Board President Laura Weide called the Regular Session to order at 8:00 a.m. Other District
representatives present included Commissioners Todd Citron, Curtis Casey, Bruce R. Ford, and
John Carter, General Manager Patrick Sorensen, District Engineer Bill Hunter, consulting
engineer Melanie Mankamyer, Recording Secretary Lyn Edwards and Rachael Hope. Staff
members Kevin Cook, Rich Munson and Randy Craker were also present. There were no
members of the public present.

e Consent Agenda
Action Taken

Casey moved, Ford seconded, approval of:

* Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $135,488.33

¢ Payroll for Pay Period #15 (7/1/2017 through 7114/2017) totaling $40,211.30
* Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #15 totaling $44,807.31

* Minutes for the July 12, 2017 Meeting

Motion passed.

e Customer Request - Kuschnereit
Sorensen explained that the Kuschnereits’ own an approximately 3 acre vacant residential
parcel at 975 Kings View Lane located within the District's boundaries. The propenty is at least

Action Taken
Citron moved, Carter seconded, to deny the request for a waiver from signing a
Covenant binding their property for future water/sewer service. Motion passed.

* Country Club Sewage Pump Station — Staff Recommendation
Hunter stated that at the July 12" meeting BHC and Geo Engineers presented four alternative

Geo Engineers can estimate drilling fluid pressures that the soil profile is likely to handle before
developing a fracture to the surface. A factor of safety can be estimated to better understand
and evaluate the risk of hydraulic fracture. The analysis is also a valuable piece of information
to use during construction. Staff has a high confidence level that the HDD method will be able
to install a gravity pipe at a slope sufficient to maintain self-cleaning wastewater flow velocities.
The risks can be substantially minimized and managed by performing several more exploratory
test borings and completing the soil hydraulic fracturing analysis.

Staff recommends authorizing an amendment to the engineering agreement to complete a soil
hydraulic fracturing analysis. Concurrently, BHC and staff will begin working on a scope of work

058



